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Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

On the occasion of the tenth Annual General Meeting of
the shareholders of LIC Nepal, | bring you greetings from
the entire LIC family. | am also happy to extend a warm
welcome to all of you to this meeting.

The financial year 2067-68 saw several milestones being
achieved by the company. The year saw the Company
achieving the coveted 1ISO 9001:2008 certification—making
it the first and only Life Insurance Company in Nepal to
be so certified. As you are aware ISO certification by the
International Standards Organisation is a mark of the
standards maintained by the company, measured against
international standards. | am happy to inform you that by
leveraging information technology your Company has
been able to complete networking of all its branches.
This will enable the company to further improve its
services to the Policy holders. The first result of this
improvement was that we have been able to introduce
“anywhere” payment system - it is now possible for a
customer to pay his premium in any branch of LIC Nepal
irrespective of where he/she has taken the policy from.
As time progresses we will also be able to offer much
more to our esteemed customers, using this system.

| take this opportunity to inform you that the Company
has been able to collect Rs. 496.7 million by selling 46,404

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) [td. | 5
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policies in the financial year 2067-68. Growth in First
Premium Income which stood at 8% was below our
expectations and there was marginal degrowth in Policies.
Though these could be attributed to the general trend
prevailing across the country, we feel we are capable of
performing in a much better manner and we would prove
the same in the days to come. As at the end of Ashaad
2068, we are servicing 2,78,112 policies and hope to
grow further in the current year. In the current year
however, we are doing extremely well, showing
over 60.24% Growth in First Premium Income and 19.65%
growth in Number of Policies in the period of first
six months. We expect to cross 60,000 numbers of policies
and collect Rs. 700 millions as First Premium Income
by the end of the current financial year.

There has been all round growth in financials of the
company. Life fund grew at 39% while our investments
grew by 35% in the year. The income from investments
grew at 55% in the year despite the setback in share
market. All the funds have been invested in Nepal, and
we are happy to be contributing to the growth of the
nation as well.

During the year 2067-68 the company again achieved
Zero outstanding claims ratio in Maturity and Survival
benefit claims, making it three times in a row that we
are achieving this feat. Almost 99% of these claims
have been settled before the due date as well. We also
have perhaps the lowest Outstanding Death Claims
Ratio in Nepal Insurance Industry, of 1.65%. With just
4 death claims remaining to be settled for want of proper
documents, these ratios reflect our commitment to
giving better services to our respected policy holders. In
the process we are also setting high bench marks for
ourselves as well as the industry. Altogether we paid
over Rs. 152.5 million as claims in the fiscal. But the
increase in Death Claims and surrenders are causes of
concern. High incidence of surrender of policies is
being experienced by the industry in general, and is a
feature attributed to the economic scenario. But still we
feel a need for further customer education on benefits
of not prematurely surrendering the policies & continuing
the same till maturity.
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The company now has 20 outlets through which we are
distributing our products and services. It has a total of 22,189
agents across the country where there are 113 number of
Agency Managers, 138 number of Market Representatives
and 3,719 number of Active agents, who help us to reach
interiors of the country. We are also looking towards
expansion to make our presence felt in other areas of the
country, but want to do so only in a considered manner so
that it is also financially viable.

Before concluding | would like to place on record my
profound gratitude to all the shareholders present here
and others who could not join us, for continuing to have
faith in us and supporting us. Our gratitude is also due to
the Government of Nepal, Ministry of Finance, Nepal Rastra
Bank, Beema Samiti, Company Registrars’ Office, Securities
Board of Nepal, Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd, and all the
departments of the government for the help, support and
guidance given to the company in the year. Our auditors,
both external and internal, our policy holders and other
business associates also deserve our appreciation for
supporting and guiding the company. The Board of Directors
has seen some changes after the 9" Annual General Meeting-
Four directors namely Sri T.S. Vijayan (Ex-Chairman), Sri A.K.
Dasgupta, Sri Muraleedharan P and Sri Rajendra Prasad
Aryal have completed their membership by virtue of transfer
or end of tenure, and | am thankful to them for their
contributions. Members of the board have been a source of
strength through their continuous monitoring and guidance
to the company and | would like to thank them as well.

The management of the company - both past and present-
and employees of the company have shown exemplary
commitment, enthusiasm and dedication to maintain the
high standards they have set for themselves and in turn for
the entire industry. | would like to express my appreciation
for their hard work and commitment and also sincerely thank
the entire field force of agents, agency managers and market
representatives for their efforts in ensuring that LIC (Nepal)
Ltd remains the Best Life Insurer in the country.

Ladies and Gentlemen, once again a warm welcome to all
of you, to this august gathering.

Thank You

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

Kathmandu, Nepal

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd. [ 7
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Respected Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

We the Board of Directors are delighted to greet all
shareholders present in this 10" Annual General Meeting
of Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited. We
welcome you all to this meeting.

Assuming that you have all gone through the Audited
Financial Results of the Company as at the end of Ashad,
2068, we now present the report of the Board of Directors
for the fiscal year 2067-68 for discussion and approval.
This is in compliance with the provisions of Section 109
of the Companies Act, 2063.

Nature of Business

The Company is engaged in business of ‘Life Insurance’
under the regulations of Beema Samiti.

Economic Scenario

The economic scenario of the country had not shown much
improvement in the previous year. The acute cash crunch
that gripped the country in the year affected all walks of
life, and Life Insurance was no exception. The stock
markets were worst affected and the older insurance
companies, whose exposure to stocks were higher than
that of new entrants suffered losses because of that. The
rate of interest on Fixed Deposits was systematically
reduced to 11% by bankers in the year. Since long term
financials were unpredictable, nobody wants to accept
deposits for long term, making it difficult for Insurers to
invest. The government of Nepal came out with bond
issues which our company has taken full advantage of, to
ensure that our investments are in tune with the
guidelines. We had also been able to get some deposits
for long terms ensuring stability of funds. The inflation
rates hovered around 10-11 percent even in the current
year with no sign of abatement. The growth of the
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economy also remained at the 3-4% level. Despite all
these, the Company has been able to show 8% growth in
first premium income, 39% growth in total life fund, 35%
growth in investments and has also been able to get 55%
growth on income from investments in fiscal year 2067/68.
This is because of the faith the people have over the
company and also because of prudent financial
management.

fHTerEgeRT fasy g Number of Policies sold
Year 2063-64 2064-65 2065-66 2066-67 2067-68
No. of Policies 29,139 27,975 52,891 48,813 46,404
R0%5 ATE HIT-AIFHAT T HFIHIHT % TGP &1 The company has 2,78,112 policies on its books as at 32nd
395,993 WHl B THHH TS AT | Ashad 2068.
ural dieRed 3NFGIol First Premium Income (FPI)
Year 2063-64 2064-65 2065-66 2066-67 2067-68
FPI (In million) 193.1 192.3 327.4 414.3 496.7

TBTeeel APl TATTH Fa@IHASE Tq T HHIA TIH
FHI® ASTHT 5% B Jge< enad TPl &d T
TG | FFAAIP! SAAE (oTohl AT T FHHY IRguar afv
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HYFAEFAAT FFIAT A SAed ® G809, ¥% faforaa
AN TRESS G |

are] a4 (20&T/gt) @Y Iucifeaa Al (08T AT WY
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You will observe that the company could register 8%
growth in FPI in the just ended Financial Year. The
Company though showed marginal degrowth in number
of sales as seen above. The average premium per policy
is the highest in the entire industry at Rs. 10,831. The total
premium collected by the company till 16.07.2011 stands
at 6651.46 Million.

Current year Performance (As at the end of Poush
2068)

2068-69 2067-68 Growth Rate
No. of Policies 19,135 15,992 19.65%
FPI (In Millions) 262.18 163.61 60.24%

IqHT AIF &7 A1 MAAT [NARe ! FaeIET qiT JTIhT
Hibe™ I W ALH. R0%5/%% AT G TAT T9H
HATYEF AT JAAT THT Jfg TR TEEAEG | SR smermare
gt fF il a9 Sfgerems a9 aver oSN AfeATETA
fATaar s T g |

With the economic scenario of the country stabilizing
of late, it is observed that there is a healthy growth
in business for the Company, in both number of policies
and first premium income, in the current year. We are
hopeful that the growth will be sustained in the months
to come.

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) [td. | 9
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Operational Overview

The company operates through its 15 branches and 5 Sales
Centres at present, which are spread across the country.
As of now the company has 95 staff members, three of
whom are expatriates deputed from India while others
are all from Nepal itself. In addition we also have 22,189
agents of whom 3,719 are active. The top executives of
the company, ably guided by the Board, guide the
employees and field force, and are easily accessible at
any time. Several training sessions are conducted
throughout the year, in addition to periodic reviews, in
order to enhance the skill of employees, and agents so
that they remain competitive in the market.

Changes in the Board of Directors

After the 9™ Annual General Meeting, three Promoter
Directors Sri T.S. Vijayan (Ex-Chairman), Sri A.K. Dasgupta
(Ex-Director) and Sri Muraleedharan P. (Ex-Director) who
were representing LIC of India completed their tenure.
In those vacant places, LIC of India has designated Sri D.K.
Mehrotra as the Chairman, Sri Thomas Mathew T. as
Director and Sri Pramoda Ranjan Mishra as CEO & Director.
The tenure of Independent Director Sri S.K. Mukherjee is
ending by 26" February 2012 and Board of Directors has
approved his reappointment for one more year. Likewise,
the tenure of Sri Rajendra Prasad Aryal, Public Director
also comes to an end with this meeting and it is required
to elect a Public Director by this AGM as well.

Factors Affecting Business

The lack of avenues for long term investment has been a
major cause for concern throughout. The year saw interest
rates remaining static for some time and even sliding
down in later part of the year. The company had been
able to take full advantage of prevailing interest rates
while investing funds. We have also been able to get most
of the investments done for the longest available term,
in the year. All these would result in bringing more value
to our shareholders and policyholders in the future. The
cost of operations has been kept under strict control and
efforts are being made to bring it down further without
affecting our business.
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On the marketing front several training activities and
various other business activities have been initiated to
increase business procuration. These activities have
helped in improving New Business during the year
despite the difficult and uncertain environment
prevailing in the financial markets of the country. The
diving fortune of the NEPSE (Nepal Share price index)
has affected the company in that its investments in shares
show notional loss. Though this will revive in the long
term, the company has been compelled to show losses
for the present.

Auditors

Sri B.K. Agrawal of M/S B.K. Agrawal and Co. a firm
associated with M/S Howarth Business Associates had
been our statutory auditor for the year. As he had worked
for 3 consecutive years as the auditor, he is now not
eligible for reappointment. So, the Audit Committee and
Board of Directors recommend Sri Sathish Chandra Lal of
M/S S.C. Lal & Co. to be appointed as the statutory auditor
of the Company for the fiscal year 2068/69 with fixing the
annual fee Rs. 1 Lakh 25 thousand only.

Sri Sathish Chandra Lal of M/S S.C. Lal & Co. had been our
internal auditor for the year. The Board of Directors on
the recommendation of the Audit Committee has
appointed Sri P.K. Swarnkar of M/S Devaki Bijay & Co. as
the internal auditor for the current fiscal year 2068/69.

Auditor’s Report

The opinion of the auditors on the accounts and systems
of the company is appended to this report. Their opinion
that the accounts and records of the company have been
maintained, and investments made, in accordance with
the law of the land, gives us ample confidence about our
professional working and systems.

Forfeiture of Shares

Since the inception of the company, no shares belonging
to anyone have been forfeited.

Life Fund

As at the end of Ashad 2068, the life fund of the Company
stood at Rs 6651.46 Million as against Rs 4813.90 Million at

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd. | 11
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Investments

The total investments of the Company (including policy
loans and short term investments) as at the end of Ashad
2068 stood at Rs. 6791.62 Million as against Rs. 4934.10
Million as at Ashad 2067. This shows an increase of 38% and
has been done as per guidelines and rules existing in the
country, as well as, as per directions of the Board of Directors
and the Regulator (Beema Samiti) from time to time. The
investments have been made in Govt. Bonds, Development
Bonds of Nepal Rastra Bank, Fixed deposits with various
Commercial Banks, Development Banks, Finance
Companies, Citizen’s Investment Trust, and in Preference
Shares and Debentures of Banks and reputed Companies.
Due to strict investment norms followed by the company
the investment income has shown an increase of 55% in
the just concluded financial year. It is our endeavor to
invest our surplus in a prudent manner keeping the safety

12 | SAre Soised HUReE (Aare) fAfAes
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of funds uppermost in our mind but without losing sight
of higher returns.

Financial Transactions by Directors

During the fiscal year 2067-2068, the Company has not
entered into any financial transactions with either any of
the Directors of the Company or their relatives in any manner
whatsoever except payment of salaries to the CEO who is
also a Director, and payment of sitting fees to Directors.

Income and Management Expenses

The total management expense of the company
continues to be one of the lowest in the industry as seen
from the reports published. We are still maintaining the
low level of cost ratio which is 22.31% and well below the
permitted level of 30%. Every effort is being made to
reduce these expenses to lower levels. Management
expenses other than Agent Commission of our company
remain one of the lowest in the industry at 9.13 %.

Payment to Directors and other Executives

A total of NRs. 53, 76,891.94 have been paid to Directors,
CEO and other Executives of the Company as per laid down
rules in the year.

Statement of Remuneration of Directors and
Executives

Name Designation Amount Paid (Rs.) Type of Payment

Mr. T.S. Vijayan Chairman 42,000 Sitting Fee

Mr. A.K. Dasgupta Director 70,000 Sitting Fee

Mr. Ashok Agrawal Director 70,000 Sitting Fee

Mr. S.K. Mukherjee Director 42,000 Sitting Fee

Mr. Rajendra Prasad Aryal Director 35,000 Sitting Fee

Mr. Muraleedharan P Director/CEO 42,000 Sitting Fee
22,61,121.82 Salary & other facilities

Mr. Devojit Sanyal Asst. General Manager 11,19,368.07 Salary & other facilities

Mr. Uday Kumar Manager 9,19,368.07 Salary & other facilities

Mr. P.R. Mishra Director/CEQ (present) 3,64,920.20 Salary & other facilities

Mr. R.K. Chaudhary Asst. GM (present) 4,10,804.24 Salary & other facilities

Total 53,76,891.94

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
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The Board of Directors has recommended increase in
sitting fees for Directors Board Meeting as well as for
Audit Committee Meetings from the existing NRs. 7,000
and NRs. 8,000 to members & Chairman respectively
(Rates fixed by 8% AGM) to Rs. 10,000 and Rs. 12,000
respectively.

Purchase of Property

No property has been purchased or sold by the Company
as per Section 141 of the Company Act, 2063, except
purchase of cars for the use of officers as per the scheme
approved by the Board.

Valuation of Life Fund

A life Insurance Company is required to undertake
valuation of its funds by an Actuary once every 3 years as
per the provision of Section 26 of the Insurance Act 2049
(1992) of Nepal. The Company has already published two
actuarial valuations and the third (presently) triennial
valuation of the company (From 15 July 2008 to 16 July
2011) is underway.

Certification of the actuary regarding solvency of the
company and its capital adequacy is appended in the report.

Bonus to Policyholders

The present Bonus rates of the company are as below:

Old Rates New Rates

5-15 yrs. 43 | Endowment | 5-19yrs. 52
16-20 yrs. 47 and 20-24yrs. 55
2125 yrs 53 |Jeevan Aanand

26 yrs. & Above | 65

15 yrs. 3 15 yrs. 51
20 yrs. 43 M°“e¥ _BaCk 20 yrs. 52

Policies
25 yrs. 48 25 yrs. 5

Customer Service

Networking & Premium Payment

The company has completed networking of all its
branches. This will enable the company to further improve
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the servicing to Policy holders, making service easier. The
first result of this improvement was that we have been
able to introduce “anywhere” payment system- it is now
possible for a customer to pay his premium in any branch
of LIC Nepal irrespective of where he/she has taken the
policy from. As time progresses we will also be able to
offer much more to our esteemed customers.

Claims

During the fiscal year 2067-2068, we have settled 239
death claims for an amount of Rs 34.26 million. The total
death claims settled since inception is 830 in which we
have paid Rs 125.06 million. As at the end of the fiscal, we
had only 4 claims outstanding in our books which could
not be settled as the required documents were not
received from the claimants. We also have perhaps the
lowest Outstanding Death Claims Ratio in Nepal Insurance
Industry, of 1.65%. All the maturity and survival benefit
claims of the company due in the fiscal, were settled in the
fiscal itself, a unique feat in the Nepal Life Insurance Market.
This is for the third consecutive year that the company is
achieving zero outstanding maturity claim status — an
excellent achievement for a life insurance company. That over
99% of these claims were settled before due date adds
more shine and value to this achievement.

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) [td. [ 15
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Other Marketing Activities

During the year under review, the Company recruited
2,475 new agents. As at the end of Ashad 2068, we had
22,189 agents on roll out of whom 3,719 have contributed
to the business of the Company. A continuous exercise is
undertaken to enhance the selling skill of agents, with
refresher trainings and also by providing them with
literature on marketing and allied subjects.

Corporate Governance

Company’s Board of Directors meet regularly as per the
prescribed rules. 54 such meetings have been held till
the date. In addition to policy matters the Board also
provides strategic direction, ensures financial discipline
and accountability, and also ensures protection of interest
of the policy holders and other stakeholders.

Share purchased by Directors

During the financial year 2067/68, neither Directors nor
Officers of the Company have purchased any shares of
the Company and they have not been involved in any
transactions related thereto.

Information Received from Shareholders

With our functioning being open and transparent,
suggestions from honourable shareholders are always
welcome. We would be delighted to receive suggestions
from your good selves, for furthering growth of the Company,
and would definitely give due consideration to these.

Any other matter to be disclosed

There is no other matter to be disclosed by the Company
in accordance with any of the existing laws of Nepal.

Expression of Gratitude

The Board of Directors acknowledges with gratitude the
support received from the honourable Government of
Nepal, the Ministry of Finance, Beema Samiti, Security
Board of Nepal, Nepal Rastra Bank, Office of the Company
Registrar, Nepal Stock Exchange and all other concerned
Departments .The Board of Directors also would like to
acknowledge the guidance and help received from the
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various departments of LIC of India. The Board also places
on record its gratitude to the shareholders and policy
holders of the company, who have reposed their faith,
trust and confidence in the company by their continued
patronage of the organization.

The Board of Directors would like to thank all the Agents,
Agency Managers, Market Representatives and all
members of staff of the Company for their continued
support and hard work without which the Company would
not have scaled these heights. Our gratitude is also due
to our Consultant Actuaries, Chartered Accountants and
Auditors for their support and guidance, in maintaining
the highest standards of corporate governance. The Board
of Directors and the company sincerely solicit the
continued support and patronage of the public of Nepal
to make the Company become an organization of social
and financial significance to the people of Nepal.

Thank You.

Board of Directors

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) [td. | 17
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Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of
Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited as at Ashad 32, 2068 (July 16, 2011) and the Profit &
Loss Account, related Statements of Income, statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Financial Statements, in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards. This
responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting polices; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on
Auditing. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on our professional judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, we consider the internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of Company's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Report on Company Act, 2063, Insurance Act, 2049, Insurance Directives and Other Regulatory Requirements
On the basis of our examination, we would like to further report that:

a.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which were considered necessary for the purpose for our audit.

b. The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, related statements of Income, Cash Flow Statement and attached schedules dealt with report are
prepared as per Directives of Insurance Board and are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the Company.

. Inouropinion, the accounts and records of the company have been accurately maintained in accordance with the law.

d.  During our examination of the books of account of the Company, we have not come across the cases where the Board of Directors or any member
thereof or any representative or any office holder or any employee of the Company has acted contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or
damage to the Company.

Opinion
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements read together with accounting polices and notes to the accounts in Schedule 28 and 29 forming part of
the accounts give a true and fair view, in all material respects, the financial position of M/s Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited as at Ashad 32, 2068

(16 July, 2011) and of the results of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards,
Company Act, 2063, Insurance Act, 2049 and Directives of Insurance Board.

The Financial Statements of the Company signed on October 16, 2011 has been approved by the Insurance Board vide their letter dated Poush 27, 2068,
and accordingly, this final auditor's report to the shareholders is issued.

For: B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

M)

CA.B.K. Agrawal
Senior Partner

Kathmandu
Date: 2068/9/27
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Balance Sheet as on 32nd Ashad 2068 (16th July 2011)

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Sources

1 Paid up capital 16 250,000,000 250,000,000

2 Reserves & Surplus 17 (753,817) 25,537,481

3 Life Insurance Fund 11 6,651,468,640 4,813,885,685

4 Catastrophe Reserve 18 — -

5 Long Term Loans & Borrowings 19 — -
Total Sources 6,900,714,823 5,089,423,166
Uses

6 Fixed Assets (Net) 20 20,893,070 17,096,658

7 Long Term Investments 21 5,418,151,764 3,686,561,535

8 Policy Loans 3 508,500,132 270,740,064

9 Other Long Term Loans 23 6,922,118 4,712,455
Current Assets, Loans and advances:

10 | Cash and Bank Balance 22 131,261,375 94,427,287

11 | Short Term Investments 21 864,962,780 976,811,386

12 | Other Short Term Loans 23 43,501,988 32,941,202

13 | Other Assets 24 320,005,886 211,296,397
Total (A){10+11+12+13} 1,359,732,029 1,315,476,272
Current liabilities and provisions:

14 | Current Liabilities 25 424,368,417 233,977,631

15 | Provision for Unexpired Risk 26 - -

16 | Provision for outstanding Claims 9 3,107,243 2,458,75217
Other Provision 26a 42,672,080 26,611,388
Total (B) {14+15+16+17} 470,147,740 263,047,771

18 | Net Current Assets C = (A-B) 889,584,289 1,052,428,501

19 | Miscellaneous Expenses (To the extent not written off) 27 56,663,450 57,883,954

20 | Loss Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - -
Total Uses (6+7+8+9+18+19+20) 6,900,714,823 5,089,423,166

Contingent Liabilities and Schedule 3,9,11& 16 to 29 are integral part of this Balance Sheet.

Contingent Liabilties

S.N.

Particulars

Current year

Previous Year

1

abrownN

Unpaid Investment
Underwriting Commitment

Claim other than insurance business not accepted by the company

Guarantee issued by insured or on behalf of insured

Other (Death Claims Repudiated)

10,170,000

8,515,000

Total

10,170,000

8,515,000

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

P.R. Mishra
CEO/Director

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Profit and Loss Account for the year of 2067/068 (2010/11)

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income

1 | Transferred from Revenue A/C 10 - -

2 | Transferred from Life Insurance Fund 11 - -

3 | Income from Investment Loan and Others 2 16,462,374 15,430,648

4 | Written Back Provision 12 — -

5 | Other Income - -
Total Income (A) 16,462,374 15,430,648
Expenses

6 Management expenses 7 17,124,328 14,703,840

7 | Written off expenses 13 52,131 -

8 | Share related expenses 13 (A) 326,660 366,626

9 Other expenses 14 8,455 —

10 | Provision for loss 15 25,242,099 7,394,843

11 | Provision for Employees housing 26 (A) - -

12 | Provision for Employees Bonus 26 (A) - -

13 | Adjusted Income tax A = (B-C) 8 (1,162,991) (758,462)

14 | B. Income Tax - - -

15 | C. Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 1,162,991 - -

16 | Transferred to Life Fund 11 - -
Total Expenses (B) 41,590,682 21,706,847

17 | Net Profit/(loss) A =(B-C) (25,128,308) (6,276,199)

18 | Expenses pertains to Previous year = -

19 | Profit transferred from Previous year 20,087,952 39,522,046

20 | Amount avialable for Apporopriation (5,040,355) 33,245,847
(a) Deferred tax reserve 17 — _

(b) Capital reserve 17 — _
(c) Special reserve 17 - -
(d) Other reserve 17 - -
(e) Proposed dividend - -
(i) Bonus share 17 - -
(i) Cash dividend 26 (A) - 13,157,895
(f) Catastrophy reserve 18 - -
21 | Profit transferred to Balance sheet (5,040,355) 20,087952

Schedule 2, 7, 8 &10 to 15, 17, 18, 26 A & 18 are integral part of this Profit & Loss Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Thomas Mathew T.

Rajendra Aryal

Director

D.K. Mehrotra

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Consolidated Revenue Account for the F.Y. 2067/068 (2010/11)

LIC

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 1,868,867,569 1,538,552,187
2 Re-Insurance Commission Income 1,369,607 30,038
3 Investment, Loan And Other Income 2 491,910,438 312,424,533
4 | Income from Policy Loan 3 35,639,574 19,666,591
5 | Other Direct Income 15,141,738 12,559,966
6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year 2,458,752 1,782,500
7 | Provision for unexpired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 2,415,387,678 1,885,015,815
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 148,489,819 135,739,275
9 | Agent Commisions 5 228,369,372 208,605,564
10 | Medical Fees 4,517,078 3,075,573
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -
12 | Service Charges (Net) 6 18,688,676 15,431,257
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 154,118,954 132,334,557
15 | Income Tax 8 20,513,580 -
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at the end of the year 9 3,107,243 2,458,752
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 577,804,722 497,644,978
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 1,837,582,956 1,387,370,838
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account = -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

P.R. Mishra
CEO/Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal

Director Director

Thomas Mathew T.

Rajendra Aryal

Director

D.K. Mehrotra

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

Revenue Account of Endowment Policy for the F. Y. 2067/068

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 622,544,155 575,771,661
2 Re-Insurance Commission Income 194,326 11,571
3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 256,237,362 178,132,701
4 Income from Policy Loan 3 26,079,329 17,844,346
5 | Other Direct Income 5,731,732 5,687,494
6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year 334,000 690,000
7 | Provision for unexpired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 911,120,904 778,137,773
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 56,775,607 53,051,183
9 | Agent Commisions 5 59,365,291 63,493,180
10 | Medical Fees 1,412,262 1,270,863
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -
12 | Service Charges (Net) 6 6,225,441 5,775,518
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 52,881,691 51,276,453
15 | Income Tax 8 12,349,491 -
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at the end of the year 9 350,151 334,000
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 189,359,934 175,201,197
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 721,760,970 602,936,576
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra

Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director

S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T.
Director Director Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Anticipated Endowment Policy for the F. Y. 2067/068

LIC

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 434,590,643 358,507,038
2 | Re-Insurance Commission Income 28,826 1,763
3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 104,350,925 66,894,735
4 Income From Policy Loan 3 4,781,313 1,213,807
5 Other Direct Income 4,127,615 3,528,140
6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year 1,779,752 977,500
7 | Provision for unexpired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 549,659,074 431,122,983
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 70,976,122 65,785,110
9 Agent Commisions 5 51,680,739 45,507,951
10 | Medical Fees 697,236 404,380
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses = -
12 | Service Charges (Net) 6 4,345,907 3,587,558
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 35,883,802 31,094,053
15 | Income Tax 8 4,157,908 -
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at the end of the year 9 2,527,092 1,779,752
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 170,268,806 148,158,805
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 379,390,268 282,964,179
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -
Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary PR. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Ashok Agrawal

Director Director

Thomas Mathew T.

D.K. Mehrotra

Chairman

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Modified Endownment Policy for the F. Y. 2067/068

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 770,444,322 571,363,557
2 Re-Insurance Commission Income 1,022,578 14,598
3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 125,513,174 64,646,173
4 Income From Policy Loan 3 4,647,679 607,810
5 | Other Direct Income 5,039,246 3,239,419
6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year 345,000 115,000
7 | Provision for unexpired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 907,011,999 639,986,557
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 18,873,037 16,602,981
9 | Agent Commisions 5 112,085,832 94,178,496
10 | Medical Fees 2,184,911 1,259,430
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses = -
12 | Service Charges (Net) 6 7,704,443 5,737,804
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 61,950,034 47,245,105
15 | Income Tax 8 3,860,096 -
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at the end of the year 9 230,000 345,000
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 206,888,353 165,368,816
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 700,123,646 474,617,741
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -
Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEOQ/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Ashok Agrawal

Director Director

Thomas Mathew T.

D.K. Mehrotra

Chairman

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Whole Life Policy for the F. Y. 2067/068

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income

1 | Net Premium 1 28,442,662 24,078,816

2 | Re-Insurance Commission Income 49,841 663

3 | Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 4,270,019 2,136,303

4 Income From Policy Loan 3 114,756 628

5 Other Direct Income 231,049 97,360

6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - -

7 | Provision for unexpired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 33,108,327 26,313,770
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 1,339,342 300,000

9 Agent Commisions 5 3,955,540 4,808,559

10 | Medical Fees 72,568 62,050

11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses = -

12 | Service Charges (Net) 6 284,426 241,642

13 | Other Direct Expenses = -

14 | Management Expenses 7 2,313,848 1,917,623

15 | Income Tax 8 118,795 -

16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at the end of the year 9 - -

17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 8,084,519 7,329,874

18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 25,023,808 18,983,896

19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra

Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director

S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T.
Director Director Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Consolidated Term Policy for the F.Y. 2067/068 (2010/11)

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income

1 | Net Premium 1 5,141,307 1,750,775

2 Re-Insurance Commission Income 61,046 1,283

3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 402,240 100,124

4 | Income From Policy Loan 3 - -

5 | Other Direct Income 2,075 65

6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - -

7 | Provision for unexpired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 5,606,668 1,852,247
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 400,000 -

9 | Agent Commisions 5 899,111 203,768

10 | Medical Fees 138,650 60,580

11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses = -

12 | Service Charges (Net) 6 51,413 17,716

13 | Other Direct Expenses - -

14 | Management Expenses 7 397,797 149,807

15 | Income Tax 8 270 -

16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at the end of the year 9 - -

17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 1,887,241 431,871

18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 3,719,427 1,420,376

19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra

Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director

S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T.
Director Director Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Special Term Policy for the F. Y. 2067/068
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income

1 | Net Premium 1 1,807,828 1,541,801

2 | Re-Insurance Commission Income 12,991 159

3 | Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 293,920 148,779

4 | Income From Policy Loan 3 - -

5 Other Direct Income 9,899 7,489

6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - -

7 | Provision for unexpired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 2,124,638 1,698,228
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 - -

9 Agent Commisions 5 264,925 307,042

10 | Medical Fees 5,750 15,670

11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses -

12 | Service Charges (Net) 6 18,079 15,634

13 | Other Direct Expenses -

14 | Management Expenses 7 150,166 111,883

15 | Income Tax 8 8,730 -

16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at the end of the year 9 - -

17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 447,650 450,229

18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 1,676,988 1,247,999

19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

P.R. Mishra
CEO/Director

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Other Policy (Single Premium) for the F. Y. 2067/068

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income

1 | Net Premium 1 5,896,652 5,538,539

2 Re-Insurance Commission Income -

3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 842,798 365,718

4 Income From Policy Loan 3 16,497 -

5 | Other Direct Income 121 -

6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - -

7 | Provision for unexpired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 6,756,068 5,904,257
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 125,712 -

9 | Agent Commisions 5 117,933 106,567

10 | Medical Fees 5,700 2,600

11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses = -

12 | Service Charges (Net) 6 58,967 55,385

13 | Other Direct Expenses - -

14 | Management Expenses 7 541,616 539,635

15 | Income Tax 8 18,290 -

16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at the end of the year 9 - -

17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 868,218 704,187

18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 5,887,850 5,200,070

19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

PR. Mishra
CEO/Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

Cash Flow Statement for the Period of 17th July 2010 to 16th July 2011

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
A Cash flow from operating activities:
Premium Income 1,875,622,036 1,543,125,747
Late fee Income 15,141,738 12,559,967
Re-Insurance Income - -
Re-Insurance Commission Income 1,369,607 30,038
Other Direct Income - -
Claimed recovery from Re-Insurer 4,208,334 70,490
Re-Insurance Premium Paid (5,957,111) (4,573,560)
Re-Insurance commission payment - -
Agent commission payment (219,761,391) (208,605,564)
Medical examination fee payment (4,517,078) (3,075,573)
Death claim payment (33,637,303) (27,160,050)
Maturity claim payment (7,170,667) (9,483,496)
Partial-maturity claim payment (57,632,542) (54,491,796)
Surrender value claim payment (53,438,994) (42,882,672)
Other claim payment (167,269) (1,791,752)
Service fee payment (15,431,257) (11,958,277)
Other Direct Expenses (387,246) (366,626)
Management expenditure payment (156,973,613) (129,187,278)
Bonus Paid to Employees - (8,735,513)
Income Tax Paid - -
(Increase)/decrese in current assets (83,575,621) (89,646,904)
(Increase)/decrese in current liabilities 26,259,109 47,743,044
Net Cash Flow from Operaing activities (A) 1,283,950,733 1,011,570,227
B Cash flow from Investing Activities:
(Increase) Decrease in fixed assets (8,212,823) (4,254,256)
(Increase) Decrease in investment in government guaranteed securities. (873,050,000) (184,551,418)
(Increase) Decrease in investment in fixed deposit of bank and financial institution (870,000,000) (897,500,000)
(Increase) Decrease in investment in other deposit of bank and financial institution 124,250,835 3,809,998
Increase/Decrease in Equtity Share Investments (942,459) (2,147,600)
(Increase) Decrease in investment in preference share/debenture - 997,770
(Increase) Decrease in other investment (Premium on Investment) (6,898,056) (3,572,077)
(Increase) Decrease in loans against insurance policy (237,760,069) (104,118,257)
(Increase) Decrease in other loans and advances (2,209,663) (523,259)
Interest Income from Investment 494,795,603 333,971,563
Dividend Received 2,226,267 915,341
Rentalincome - -
Interest on Policy Loan 19,461,156 19,666,591
Others Indirect Income 8,204 56,889
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (1,358,331,006) (837,248,715)
C Cash flow from Financing Activities
Amount received from Shares - -
(Increase) Decrease in o/s debt - -
Increase/Decrease in short term debt 140,863,673 (84,941,075)
Interest Paid on Loan and Debt (16,491,418) (13,809,199)
Dividend paid (13,157,895) (50,000,000)
Net cash flow from Financing Activities ( C) 111,214,361 (148,750,274)
Net cash flow from overall activities of this year = (A + B + C) 36,834,088 25,571,238
Opening Balance of Cash & Bank Balance 94,427,287 68,856,049
Closing Balance of Cash & Bank Balance 131,261,375 94,427,287
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary PR. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T. D.K. Mehrotra For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Details of Changes in Equity for the F. Y. 2067/068

Particulars Share Retain Proposed Capital Share Special Other Catastrophe Total

Capital Earning Bonus Share| Reserve | Premium | Reserve Reserve Reserve Amount
Opening Balance 250,000,000 20,087,953 - - - - 5,449,529 - 275,537,481
Net Loss for the Year - (25,128,308) - - - - - - (25,128,308)
Transferred to Life Fund - - - - - - - - -
Proposed Dividend - - - - - - - - -
Deferred Tax Reserve - - - - - - (1,162,991) - (1,162,991)
Closing Balance 250,000,000 | (5,040,356) - - - - 4,286,538 - 249,246,182

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Details of Changes in Equity for the F. Y. 2066/067

Particulars Share Retain Proposed Capital Share Special Other Catastrophe Total

Capital Earning Bonus Share| Reserve | Premium | Reserve Reserve Reserve Amount
Opening Balance 250,000,000 40,426,806 - - - - 6,207,990 - 296,634,797
Net Loss for the Year - (6,276,199) - - - - - - (6,276,199)
Transferred to Life Fund - (904,760) - - - - - - (904,760)
Proposed Dividend - (13,157,895) - - - - - - (13,157,895)
Deferred Tax Reserve - - - - - - (758,462) - (758,462)
Closing Balance 250,000,000 | 20,087,952 - - - - 5,449,528 - 275,537,481

Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Ashok Agrawal

Director

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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(A) INSURANCE PREMIUM (NET)

Schedule - 1

Gross Insurance Premium Re-insurance Premium Paid (ceded) Insurance Premium (Net)
S.N. Types of Insurance
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
1 Endowment 624,437,207 577,551,753 1,893,052 1,780,092| 622,544,155 575,771,661
2 Anticipated Endowment 434,859,149 358,755,860 268,506 248,822 | 434,590,643 358,507,038
3 Modified Endowment 774,588,775 573,780,428 4,144,453 2,416,871| 770,444,322 571,363,557
4 Whole Life Policy 28,691,143 24,164,200 248,481 85,384 28,442,662 24,078,816
5 Term Insurance Policy 5,277,834 1,771,582 136,527 20,807 5,141,307 1,750,775
6 Special Term Policy 1,871,276 1,563,385 63,448 21,584 1,807,828 1,541,801
7 Other Life Insurance (Endowment Single Premium) 5,896,652 5,538,539 - - 5,896,652 5,538,539
Total 1,875,622,036 1,543,125,747 6,754,467 4,573,560(1,868,867,569 | 1,538,552,187

(B) GROSS INSURANCE PREMIUM

Direct Premium

Re-insurance Premium Received (Accepted)

Gross Insurance Premiun

S.N. Types of Insurance
Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
1 Endowment 624,437,207 577,551,753 - - 624,437,207 577,551,753
2 Anticipated Endowment 434,859,149 358,755,860 - - 434,859,149 358,755,860
3 Modified Endowment 774,588,775 573,780,428 - - 774,588,775 573,780,428
4 Whole Life Policy 28,691,143 24,164,200 - - 28,691,143 24,164,200
5 Term Insurance Policy 5,277,834 1,771,582 - - 5,277,834 1,771,582
6 Special Term Policy 1,871,276 1,563,385 - - 1,871,276 1,563,385
7 Other Life Insurance (Endowment Single Premium) 5,896,652 5,538,539 - - 5,896,652 5,538,539
Total 1,875,622,036 | 1,543,125,747 - - 11,875,622,036 |1,543,125,747

(C) DIRECT INSURANCE PREMIUM

SN Types of Insurance First Year Premium Renewal Premium Single Premium Total Direct Premium
CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year| CurrentYear | Previous Year
1 Endowment 93,168,343 101,870,446 531,268,864 475,681,307 - - 624,437,207 577,551,753
2 Anticipated Endowment 111,679,391 105,383,494 323,179,758 253,372,366 - - 434,859,149 358,755,860
3 Modified Endowment 279,639,526 240,774,573 494,949,249 333,005,855 - - 774,588,775 573,780,428
4 Whole Life Policy 7,514,694 11,258,490 21,176,449 12,905,710 - - 28,691,143 24,164,200
5 Term Insurance Policy 4,291,100 1,771,582 986,734 - - - 5,277,834 1,771,582
6 Special Term Policy 423,272 839,371 1,448,004 724,014 - - 1,871,276 1,563,385
7 Other Life Insurance (Endowment Single Premium) - - - - 5,896,65 5,538,539 5,896,652 5,538,539
Total 496,716,326 461,897,956 | 1,373,009,058 | 1,075,689,252 5,896,652 5,538,539 | 1,875,622,036 | 1,543,125,747
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary PR. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director

S.K. Mukharjee

Director Director

Ashok Agrawal

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 2
Income from Investment, Loans and Other Sources

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 | Income from Government Securities & Securities Guaranteed by Govt. 101,952,640 68,647,065
2 | Income from fixed deposit of Commercial Banks 338,696,035 196,162,098
3 | Income from fixed deposit of Development Banks 16,277,911 10,315,685
4 | Income from Investment in CIT 1,440,000 1,228,712
5 | Income from fixed deposit of Finance Company 35,434,004 37,843,605

6 | Dividend income from the ordinary shares of Housing Finance Company - -
7 | Dividend income from ordinary shares of other Public Company 2,219,784 908,857
8 | Dividend income from preference share of bank and Financial Institution 6,484 6,484
9 | Income from debenture of Bank and Financial Institution 15,733,004 16,338,929
10 | Income from Others (Advances) 3,399,466 2,604,254

11 | Income from Loan -
12 | Income from Other Deposit (Except Fixed) 1,328,336 821,846

13 | Profit on sale of Investment = -

Less: Loss on sale of Investment - -
14 | Profit on purchase of Investment - 54,644
Less: Loss on purchase of Investment (8,118,559) (7,034,679)
15 | Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 8,204 2,246
Less: Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (31,270) (53,934)

16 | Written Off/Amortized - -

17 | Incomes related to Previous Year’s - -
18 | Other Income (Share Transaction) 4,485 9,370

19 | Interest on Gratuity Fund 22,288 -
Total 508,372,812 327,855,181

Appopriation of income from investment, loan and others

Transferred to profit and loss account 16,462,374 15,430,648
Transferred to Reveue Account of Endowment 256,237,362 178,132,701
Transferred to Revenue Account of Anticipated Endowment 104,350,925 66,894,735
Transferred to Revenue Account of Modified Endowment 125,513,174 64,646,173
Transferred to Revenue Account of Whole Life Policy 4,270,019 2,136,303
Transferred to Revenue Account of Term Insurance Policy 402,240 100,124
Transferred to Revenue Account of Special Term Insurance Policy 293,920 148,778
Transferred to Revenue Account of Other Insurance Policy 842,798 365,718
Total 508,372,812 327,855,181

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

PR. Mishra
CEO/Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

Ashok Agrawal
Director

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd. | 47



SRR (2De) 1elsgnde Rayjle2ss NI ‘ 8v

SISeRAD! RIAIeT dbalf I 3T
) fATeE®! faamr w0 F
*.9. Fmr fwfem
T @ I
q | GmEtaw 5,583,049 RIR,5R0,4¥Y R%,00% 3R] 98,5 % 3¥8
3 | R EE qEtas RR,GL¥ RRY 3,955,949 ¥,959,393 9,393,500 0
3 | Waa qEat® 53,398,499 R¥,%R9,3%5 EAERACAIN 508590
¥ | IeiET 3953,000 %¥0,000 99%, 94 % %RV
4| = - - - -
% | g = - - - -
© | I Sl ST (T ST 9%0,000 - 9%,¥%09 -
STHAT 105,400 93R R0, 0¥ 0, 0%¥ 3Y,%3R,109¥ 9%,%%%,4%9
BTN -
crdt achiol
H Tt T afer Tt Tt Rt SHifiTeR Srafer TR STt Senrt
x4 drre forfem
RREL] T Ay 7| T A 7q a T A
q | @t 15,35%,409 97,992,294 4,590,550 ?,%¥53,%¥%% - -
3 | afw s AmEfrE 3,503,050 3,%90,94% - - 19533,4¥R K¥, %2935
3 | woaia amEfE 90,5%3,930 99,439,294 4,350,000 - - -
b1 Frefta 800 000 300,000 - - - -
S T 400,000 - - - - -
o | fordrr vy - - - - - -
© | g SfEd fHT (T SHIEd) - - - - - -
STFAT 3¥,364,9%% | 39,9%0,0¥% [ 990,550 R,¥53,¥%% [ 49,%3R,U¥R [ U¥, ¥R9,6%%
FHUUT HeY Tl ShTl I T AT T Al ST FA T A R (e T T (TE)
7| a T Ay 7q av T Ay 7| ay T Ay 7q ay T A 79 ay T Ay
3¥,355 350 30,989 ,3%R 30,000 1R9000 45,505 43¥ 43979593 9,533,899 90, ¥R0 4%,69¢ %00 13049453
€33 Y 809z, ¥0% Y9358 9,5%%,949 90 1% 93] ¥9,cd 490 = - 90 1% 93} ©¥,95Y 490
5,54, 3¢ 4,093, 00% = - 1,9%5,¥0¥ 15,%0%,25R R0 ¥q0 - 95,593,039 15,%0%,%8R
©3%,3¥9 - - - 9,33%,3¥% 300,000 - - 9,33%,3¥9 300,000
- - = - V\OO'OOO - ‘1001000 - XOO’OOO -
934,99 - = - 124,999 - = 934,99 -
$3,¥¥9,559 [ ¥3,55%,593 159,358 1,989,049 | 943,585,943 | 934,508,095 ¥,305,33¥ 90,¥%0 | 9¥5,¥5],59% | 134,93%,30% O
itz A TN FAR AR fom i T S H SRR ST
q. faa st SERER R R THE FEF A/ A EEISCD fm, .®. swEm %
IS arpare
%, A=t Clliedeoeict o Ao 2. .. 7gdu % A wE FE
EEISED KEISED KEISED el TS THGITE



8oy (l’Od?N) uomuod.loD aduvansup Ay

6t

Schedule - 3 H
Policy Loan and Income from Policy Loan ( )
=0
Policy Loan Income from Policy Loan = >
S.N. Types of Insurance - . m z
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year g Z
1 Endowment 358,982,951 212,890,544 26,079,329 17,844,347 A §
2 Anticipated Endowment 62,854,664 32,188,172 4,781,313 1,213,807 =5
3 Modified Endowment 83,319,517 25,621,348 4,647,679 607,810
4 Whole Life Policy 3,183,000 40,000 114,756 627
5 Term Insurance Policy - - - -
6 Special Term Policy - - - -
7 Other Life Insurance (Endowment Single Premium) 160,000 - 16,497 -
Total 508,500,132 270,740,064 35,639,574 19,666,591
Schedule - 4
Claim Paid
Death claim payment Maturity claim paid Partial Maturity claim paid
S.N. Types of Insurance - - -
Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year | Current Year |Previous Year
1 Endowment 18,389,577 12,719,915 5,810,667 9,483,496 - -
2 Anticipated Endowment 3,803,087 2,610,159 - - 57,632,542 54,491,796
3 Modified Endowment 10,893,130 11,529,975 1,360,000 - = -
4 Whole Life Policy 700,000 300,000 - - - -
5 Term Insurance Policy 500,000 - - - - -
6 Special Term Policy - - - - - -
7 Other Life Insurance (Endowment Single Premium) - - - - - -
Total 34,285,794 27,160,049 7,170,667 9,483,496 57,632,542 54,491,796
Surrender value claim paid Other claim paid Total claim paid TOTALRISHARE IN DEATH CLAIM PAID Net claim paid
Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year| CurrentYear | Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
34,388,280 30,791,262 20,000 127,000 58,608,524 53,121,673 1,832,917 70,490 56,775,607 53,051,183
9,393,224 7,018,404 147,269 1,664,751 70,976,122 65,785,110 - - 70,976,122 65,785,110
8,895,324 5,073,006 - - 21,148,454 16,602,982 2,275,417 - 18,873,037 16,602,982
639,341 - - - 1,339,342 300,000 - - 1,339,341 300,000
- - - - 500,000 - 100,000 - 400,000 -
125,712 - - - 125,711 - - - 125,712 -
53,441,881 42,882,672 167,269 1,791,751 152,698,153 135,809,765 4,208,334 70,490 148,489,819 135,739,275
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary PR. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date I
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal [ ]
Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T. D.K. Mehrotra For B.K. Agrawal & Co. n
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Schedule -5 H
Agent’s Commision O
=
Agent's Commission on First Premium Agent's comm. on Renewal Premium Agent's comm. in Single Premuim Total Agent's Commission ﬁ ;
S.N. Types of Insurance - ) - ) v Z
CurrentYear | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year g g
1 Endowment 22,581,520 25,377,383 36,783,772 38,115,797 - - 59,365,291 63,493,179 -
2 Anticipated Endowment 27,415,364 25,281,768 24,265,375 20,226,183 - - 51,680,739 45,507,951
3 Modified Endowment 69,219,355 59,613,052 42,866,477 34,565,444 - - 112,085,832 94,178,496
4 Whole Life Policy 1,736,626 2,797,436 2,218,914 2,011,123 - - 3,955,540 4,808,559
5 Term Insurance Policy 880,962 203,768 18,149 - - - 899,111 203,768
6 Special Term Policy 98,378 202,150 166,547 104,892 - - 264,925 307,042
7 Other Life Insurance - - - - 117,933 106,567 117,933 106,567
(Endowment Single Premium)
Total 121,932,205 113,475,557 106,319,234 95,023,440 117,933 106,567 228,369,371 208,605,564
Schedule - 6
Net Service Charge
Gross Service Fee Re-insurer's share in Gross Service Fee Net Service Fee
S.N. Types of Insurance
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
1 Endowment 6,244,372 5,775,518 18,931 - 6,225,441 5,775,518
2 Anticipated Endowment 4,348,592 3,587,559 2,685 - 4,345,907 3,587,559
3 Modified Endowment 7,745,888 5,737,804 41,445 - 7,704,443 5,737,804
4 Whole Life Policy 286,911 241,642 2,485 - 284,426 241,642
5 Term Insurance Policy 52,778 17,715 1,365 - 51,413 17,715
6 Special Term Policy 18,713 15,634 634 - 18,079 15,634
7 Other Life Insurance 58,967 55,385 - - 58,967 55,385
(Endowment Single Premium)
Total 18,756,221 15,431,257 67,545 - 18,688,676 15,431,257
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary PR. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T. D.K. Mehrotra For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Management Expenditure

Schedule -7

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 | Employee Expenses (Anx 7.1) 29,751,392 21,958,790
2 | Building Rent 6,059,526 5,093,314
3 | Water & Electricity 1,170,366 1,124,568
4 | Repair & Maintenance

A) Building 224,193 192,094
B) Vehicle 327,661 218,787
C) Office Equipment 835,856 612,012
D) Others - -
5 | Communication 1,333,473 1,489,868
6 | Printing and Stationery 3,779,744 4,358,617
7 | Non Capital Office Items 180,445 80,982
8 | Transportation 1,483,540 1,152,607
9 | Travelling Expenses (Including Allowance)
A) Internal 1,694,163 1,187,246
B) International 55,821 352,345

10 | Agent Trainning 314,060 23,689

11 | Other Agents Expenses 83,328,780 74,891,863

12 | Insurance premium 485,562 373,288

13 | Security Expenses 594,411 512,828

14 | Legal and Consultancy Fees 80,000 82,910

15 | Books & Periodicals 146,945 109,552

16 | Advertigement and Publicity 6,266,301 5,580,496

17 | Business Promotion - -

18 | Entertainment Expenses 184,355 156,000

19 | Donation and Awards = -

20 | Board Committee Expenses

A) Meeting Allowance 229,000 216,000
B) Others 989,803 637,570
21 | Other Committee/Sub Committee Expenses
A) Meeting Allowance 70,000 90,000
B) Others - -
22 | Expenses relating General Meeting 457,048 395,383
23 | A) Acturial Service Fee - -
B) Acturial Expenses - -
24 | Audit Expenses
A) Audit Fee 113,000 96,050
B) Tax Audit Fee 48,025 48,025
C) Long Form Audit Fee 50,850 50,850
D) Other Fee - -
E) Internal Audit Fee 282,500 254,250
F) Others Expenses 177,879 343,737

25 | Interest 16,491,418 13,809,199

26 | Bank charges 138,698 196,795

27 | Fee and charges 4,254,118 4,254,118

28 | Depreciation 4,385,142 4,041,920

29 | Stamps 545,182 573,416

30 | Other

Staff Refereshment Expenses 334,007 311,087
Office Upkeep and Cleaning Expenses 125,768 75,470
Conferrence Expenses (Admin) 67,578 42,884

Contd. Page No. 55
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Schedule - 7 Contd.

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 1,533,845 354,389
Rates & Taxes (Vehicles) 176,896 131,824
Licience Renewal Fee (Beema Samiti) 50,000 50,000
Networking Expenses 2,405,961 1,498,578
Mucipality Tax 19,970 15,000
Total 171,243,282 147,038,396
Total for Distribution
Transferred to Profit and Loss Account 17,124,328 14,703,840
Transferred to Reveue Account of Endowment 52,881,691 51,276,453
Transferred to Revenue Account of Anticipated Endowment 35,883,802 31,094,053
Transferred to Revenue Account of Modified Endowment 61,950,033 47,245,104
Transferred to Revenue Account of Whole Life Policy 2,313,848 1,917,623
Transferred to Revenue Account of Term Insurance Policy 397,797 149,807
Transferred to Revenue Account of Special Term Insurance Policy 150,166 111,883
Transferred to Revenue Account of Other Life Insurance Policy (End. Sing. Premium) 541,616 539,635
Total 171,243,282 147,038,396

Schedule - 7.1
Employee Expenses
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 | Salaries 13,590,864 11,086,392
2 | Allowances 7,609,918 6,228,574
3 | Dasain Expenses 1,344,890 742,236
4 | Company Contribution Providend Fund 1,215,740 1,023,879
5 | Training Expenses 86,060 15,825
6 | Dress Allowance - -
7 | Medical Expenses 661,128 278,392
8 | Insurance 259,768 110,535
9 | Provision on Pension and Gratuity 863,477 906,861
10 | Expenses & Provision for Leave Encashment 3,157,146 847,860
11 | Provision for Other Facilities = -

12 | Other
A) Education Expenses 272,190 49,685
B) Incentive to Marketing Officials 14,500 353,000
C) Recruiting Expenses - -
D) Employee Benefit Misc. 39,894 41,911
E) Relocation Expenses 635,817 273,640
Total 29,751,392 21,958,790

PR. Mishra

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

CEO/Director

Thomas Mathew T.

Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 8
Income Tax
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 | Income Tax of Current Year 20,513,580 -

Total Income Tax For Appropriation 20,513,580 -
Appropriation
Transferred to Profit and Loss Account - -
Transferred to Reveue Account of Endowment 12,349,491 -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Anticipated Endowment 4,157,908 -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Modified Endowment 3,860,096 -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Whole Life Policy 118,795 -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Term Insurance Policy 270 -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Special Term Insurance Policy 8,730 -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Other Life Insurance Policy (End. Sing. Premium) 18,290 -
Total 20,513,580 -

Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date

Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T. D.K. Mehrotra For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Schedule -9
Provision for Outstanding Claim at the end of the Fiscal Year

Dl

SN Outstanding Death claim Outstanding Maturity Claim Outstanding Partial Maturity Claim Outstanding Surrender Value Claim x>
-N. Types of Insurance m z
Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year g é
1 | Endowment 150,000 100,000 - - - - - - RE
2 Anticipated Endownment 100,000 100,000 - - - - - -
3 Modified Endownment 200,000 300,000 - - - - - -
4 Whole Life Policy - - - - - - - -
5 Term Insurance Policy - - - - - - - -
6 Special Term Policy - - - - - - - -
7 Other Life Insurance enonmentsinge premium) - - - - = - - -
Total 450,000 500,000 - - - - - -
Other Outstanding Claim Claim IBNR (Estimated) Total Outstanding Claim Share of Re-insurer on Total Outstanding Claim Provision for Claim of Payment
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
154,479 190,435 - - 304,479 290,435 - - 350,151 334,000
2,097,471 1,447,610 - - 2,197,471 1,547,610 - - 2,527,092 1,779,452
- - - - 200,000 300,000 - - 230,000 345,000
2,251,950 1,638,045 - - 2,707,955 2,138,045 - - 3,107,243 2,458,752
Schedule - 10
Amount Transferred fromn Revenue Accountsto PLA/c
S.N. | Patriculars Current Year Previous Year
1 Transferred to Reveue Account of Endowment - -
2 Transferred to Revenue Account of Anticipated Endowment - -
3 Transferred to Revenue Account of Modified Endowment - -
4 Transferred to Revenue Account of Whole Life Policy - -
5 Transferred to Revenue Account of Term Insurance Policy - -
6 Transferred to Revenue Account of Special Term Insurance Policy - -
7 Transferred to Revenue Account of Other Life Insurance Policy (End. Sing. Premium) - -
Total - -
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary PR. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T. D.K. Mehrotra For B.K. Agrawal & Co.

Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 11

LIFE INSURANCE FUND
Life Insurance Fund Before Adjustment Transferred From Transferred From Transferred From Reserve | Life Insurance Fund Before ﬁ ;
SN Types of Insurance (Beginning of the Year) Revenue Account profit & Loss A/C & surplus Adjustment (End Of the Year) g é
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year| Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year E' ?
1 | Endowment 2,771,363,131| 2,168,030,993| 721,760,970| 602,936,576 395,561 | 3,493,124,100| 2,771,363,131
2 | Anticipated Endowment 1,027,282,314 744,104,702| 379,390,268 282,964,179 213,433 | 1,406,672,582| 1,027,282,314
3 | Modified Endowment 974,579,476 499,678,454 700,123,646 474,617,741 283,280 | 1,674,703,121 974,579,476
4 | Whole Life Policy 31,801,768 12,806,291 25,023,808 18,983,896 11,581 56,825,576 31,801,768
5 | Term Insurance Policy 1,420,376 - 3,719,426 1,420,376 - 5,139,803 1,420,376
6 | Special Term Policy 2,238,550 989,647 1,676,988 1,247,998 905 3,915,538 2,238,550
7 | OtherLife Insurance (Endowment Singl Premium) 5,200,070 - 5,887,850 5,200,070 - 11,087,920 5,200,070
Total 4,813,885,685| 3,425,610,087(1,837,582,956| 1,387,370,837 904,760 6,651,468,640 | 4,813,885,685
Adjustment in Life Insurance Fund
Life Insurance Fund Before Adjustment (End of the Year) Transferred To Profit & Loss Account Liabilities Under Policy
S Reeilenunzs Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
1 Endowment 3,493,124,100 2,771,363,131 - -
2 Anticipated Endowment 1,406,672,582 1,027,282,314 -
3 Modified Endowment 1,674,703,121 974,579,476 -
4 Whole Life Policy 56,825,576 31,801,768 -
5 Term Insurance Policy 5,139,803 1,420,376 -
6 Special Term Policy 3,915,538 2,238,550 -
7 Other Life Insurance (Endowment Single Premium) 11,087,920 5,200,070 - -
Total 6,651,468,640 4,813,885,685 - - - -
Provision for Bonus Provision for Solvency Margin Unallocated Amount Life insurance Fund at the End of theYear
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
- - - 3,493,124,100 2,771,363,131
- - - 1,406,672,582 1,027,282,314
- - - - 1,674,703,121 974,579,476
- - - 56,825,576 31,801,768
- - - 5,139,803 1,420,376
- - - 3,915,538 2,238,550
- - - 11,087,920 5,200,070
- - - 6,651,468,640 4,813,885,685
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PR. Mishra
CEO/Director

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Rajendra Aryal
Director

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

Ashok Agrawal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman
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Provision Written Back

LIC

Schedule - 12

%
P

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

A WDN P

Provision For Loss on Investment Written Back
Provision For Loss on Loan Written Back
Provision For Doubtful Debt Written Back

Other Provision Written Back

TOTAL

Written Off Expenditure

Schedule - 13

%
P

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

~N o o WN R

Preliminary Expenses
Pre-operating Expenses
Deferred Expenses
Investment Written Off
Loan Written Off

Debtors Written Off
Other Written Off

Total

Expenses Related to Shares

Schedule - 13 (A)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Issuing Expenses

Share Registration Expenses
Share Listing Expenses
Dividend Distribution Expenses
Other Expenses (Share Related)

50,000
276,660

50,000
316,626

Total

326,660

366,626

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

PR. Mishra
CEO/Director

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date
CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd. | 63
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Other Expenditures

Schedule - 14

S.N.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Fine & Penalties
Late Fee & Fine
Other

8,455

Total

8,455

Provision for Losses

Schedule - 15

%
Z

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

A W N PP

Provision For loss on Investment
Provision For loss on loan
Provision For Doubtful Debt
Other Provision

25,242,099

7,394,843

Total

25,242,099

7,394,843

(A) Share Capital

Schedule - 16

S.N.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital

A) 2,500,000 Equity Shares worth Rs. 100/- Each

B) .ooiiiiis Non Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each
C) v Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each

Isssued Capital
A) 2,500,000 Equity Shares worth Rs. 100/- Each
B) .o, Non Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each
C) e Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each
Paid up Capital
A) 2,500,000 Equity Shares worth Rs. 100/- Each

Less: Receivable Paid up ..... Shares worth ...
B) i Non Reed eemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each
C) e Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each

250,000,000

250,000,000

250,000,000

250,000,000

250,000,000

250,000,000

250,000,000

250,000,000

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

PR. Mishra
CEO/Director

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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B. Ownership Structure of Share

Schedule - 16

Share Holder

Current Year

Previous Year

No. of equity share % of ownership | No. of ordinary share| % of ownership
Promotor
Nepali Organised institution 625,000 25% 625,000 25%
Nepalese citizen - - - -
Foreigner 1,375,000 55% 1,375,000 55%
Total 2,000,000 80% 2,000,000 80%
General public 500,000 20% 500,000 20%
Other
Total 2,500,000 100% 2,500,000 100%
C. Detdails having one or more than one percentage of Shares
Current Year Previous Year
SN. Particular
% of ownership Amount % of ownership Amount

Life Insurance Corporation Of India 55% 137,500,000 55% 137,500,000

Vishal Group ( Nepal) 25% 62,500,000 25% 62,500,000

Govind Sanghai 1.05% 2,619,000

Reserve and Surplus

Schedule - 17

z

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

O~NO U, WNE |

Deferred Tax Reserve
Capital reserve

Special reserve

Other reserve (Details)
Share premium

Proposed Bonus Share
Uncapitalized Bonus Share
Profit transferred from Profit and Loss A/c

4,286,538

(5,040,355)

5,449,528

20,087,953

Total

(753,817)

25,537,481

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary

Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

PR. Mishra
CEO/Director

Thomas Mathew T.

Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Catastrophe Reserve

Schedule - 18

Catastrophe Reserve at the Beginning of the Year

Transferred from

P&LAlc

Catastrophe Reserve at the End of the Year

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Schedule - 19
Long Term Loan and Borrowing
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Debenture/Bond - -
2 Bank - -
3 Financial Institution - -
4 Others (Detail to be disclosed) - -
Total - -
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T. D.K. Mehrotra For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd. | 69
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Fixed Assets

Schedule - 20

Cost Price
Particulars
Opening Balance Current Year Addition Current Year Deduction Total

Land - - - -

Building - - - -
Furniture and Fixture 3,225,415 1,996,217 42,536 5,179,096
Office Equipment 1,758,476 305,595 17,710 2,046,361
Computer and EDP 6,617,898 2,039,109 109,170 8,547,837
Intangible Assets 323,469 - - 323,469
Vehicle 15,148,300 2,993,575 - 18,141,875
Lease Hold Assets 4,841,562 615,087 - 5,456,650
Other (Nature mentained) 2,588,733 306,935 146,489 2,749,179
Total 34,503,853 8,256,520 315,905 42,444,468

Capital Expenditure - WIP - - - -
Total 34,503,853 8,256,520 315,905 42,444,468
Previous Year 30,451,144 4,258,011 205,302 34,503,853

Depreciation Net Price

Upto Previous Year Current Year Sale/Adjustment Total Upto Current Year Upto Previous Year
1,756,110 595,489 32,442 2,319,157 2,859,939 1,469,304
1,283,481 128,811 13,507 1,398,785 647,577 474,995
3,499,238 814,892 83,264 4,230,867 4,316,970 3,118,660
288,378 8,773 - 297,151 26,318 35,091
5,413,239 2,219,119 - 7,632,358 10,509,517 9,735,061
3,731,261 311,049 - 4,042,310 1,414,340 1,110,302
1,435,488 307,009 111,726 1,630,770 1,118,409 1,153,245
17,407,195 4,385,142 240,939 21,551,398 20,893,070 17,096,658
17,407,195 4,385,142 240,940 21,551,398 20,893,070 17,096,658
13,512,890 4,041,920 147,614 17,407,195 17,096,658 16,938,255

Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary PR. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Thomas Mathew T.

Director

D.K. Mehrotra

Chairman

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 21
(A) Investments

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(A) | Longterminvestment:
1. Government Securities & Securities Guranteed by Government 1,999,275,000 1,126,225,000
2. Fixed Deposit at Commercial Bank 2,877,500,000 1,837,500,000
3. Fixed Deposit at Development Bank 50,000,000 90,000,000
4. Plans of Citizen Investment Trust 16,000,000 16,000,000
5. Fixed Diposit at Financial Institutuion 160,000,000 255,000,000
6. Equity Share of Housing Finance Company - -
7. Equity Share of other Company 121,908,994 120,966,535
8. Preference Share/Debenture of Bank and Financial Institution 193,467,770 240,870,000
9. Other - -

Total (A) 5,418,151,764 3,686,561,535
(B) | Shortterm investment:
1. Government Securities & Securities Guranteed by Government - -
2. Interest Bearing Deposit at Commercial Bank 602,500,000 772,500,000
3. Interest Bearing Deposit at Development Bank 90,000,000 50,000,000
4. Plans of Citizen Investment Trust = -
5. Interest Bearing Deposit of other Financial Institution 102,500,000 135,500,000
6. Preference Share/Debenture of Bank and Financial Institution 48,400,000 12,500,000
7. Other Interest Bearing Deposit at Commercial Bank 21,562,780 6,311,385
8. Other Interest Bearing Deposit at Development Bank - -
9. Other Interest Bearing Deposit at other Financial Institution - -
10. | Other Interest Bearing Investments = -

Total (B) 864,962,780 976,811,385

Total (A+B) 6,283,114,544 4,663,372,920

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

PR. Mishra
CEO/Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Thomas Mathew T.
Director

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

D.K. Mehrotra

Chairman

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner
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Schedule - 21
(B) Investment in Shares

Dl

SN. Company Net Amount Face Value | Purchase Price | Market Price ﬁ ;
1 Kumari Bank Ltd. 6104 Unit of Share (Including 1821 Unit of Bonus Share) 1,623,664 610,400 2,141,185 1,623,664 § E
2 | Chilime Hydro Power Co. Ltd. 4200 Unit of Share 1,788,000 420,000 1,788,000 3,452,400 Hr
3 Siddhartha Bank Ltd. 5732 Unit of Share (Including 1288 Unit of Bonus Share) 1,525,550 573,200 1,525,550 1,547,640
4 | Nepal SBIBank Ltd. 18256 Unit of Share (Including 5842 Unit of Bonus Share) 10,314,640 1,825,600 14,071,364 10,314,640
5 | Bank Of Kathmanu Ltd. 5696 Unit of Share (Including 3002 Unit of Bonus Share) 2,668,996 539,600 2,668,996 3,075,720
6 | SanimaBikash Bank Ltd. 27783 Unit of Share (Including 529 Unit of Bonus Share) 4,090,900 2,778,300 4,090,900 13,808,151
7 | Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. 6225 Unit of Share (Including 1450 Unit of Bonus Share) 3,205,875 622,500 3,355,700 3,205,875
8 | Nabil Bank Ltd. 5880 Unit of Share (Promoter) (Including 3880 Unit of Bonus Share) 7,361,760 588,000 7,800,000 7,361,760
9 | Himalayan Bank Ltd. 3364 Unit of Share (Including 1660 unit of Bonus Share) 1,934,300 336,400 3,574,600 1,934,300
10 | EverestBank Ltd. 3822 Unit of Share (Including 2082 unit of Bonus Share) 4,181,268 382,200 4,956,893 4,181,268
11 | EverestBank Ltd. 975 Unit of Preference Share CP 933,075 97,500 997,770 933,075
12 | Butwal Power Co. Ltd. 660 Unit of Share (Including 60 Unit of Bonus Share) 487,740 66,000 984,000 487,740
13 | National Hydro Power Co. Ltd. 4000 Unit of Share 172,000 400,000 1,136,000 172,000
14 | Lumbini Bank Ltd. 1300 Unit of Share 287,300 130,000 486,000 287,300
15 | Machchapuchre Bank Ltd.2042 Unit of Share (Including 392 unit of Bonus Share) 271,586 204,200 1,095,722 271,586
16 | DCBL Bank Ltd. 2018 Unit of Share (Including 191 Unit of Bonus Share) 308,754 201,800 808,060 308,754
17 | NMB Bank Ltd. 11429 Unit of Share (Including 1458 unit of Bonus Share) 2,228,655 1,142,900 3,997,100 2,228,655
18 | Standard Chartered Bank Nepal Ltd. 21193 Unit of Share (incl. 13003 Unit of Bonus share) 38,147,400 2,119,300 55,050,960 38,147,400
19 | KistMerchant Banking & Finance Ltd. 5000 Unit of Share 775,000 500,000 1,219,500 775,000
20 | Unilever Nepl Ltd. 10 Unit of Share 39,600 1,000 39,600 47,810
21 | ACE Development Bank Ltd. 1295 Unit of Share (Incl. 66 Unit of Bonus Share) 182,595 129,500 566,396 182,595
22 | NIC Bank Ltd. 549 Unit of Share 285,480 54,900 722,039 285,480
23 | Nepal Share Market Ltd. 6593 Unit of Share (Including 112 Unit of Bonus Share) - 659,300 3,077,900 -

24 | Siddhartha Devliepment Bank Ltd. 9708 Unit of Share 1,155,252 970,800 3,831,100 1,155,252
25 | ILFC Ltd. 10230 Unit of share 2,097,150 1,023,000 2,920,500 2,097,150
Total 86,066,540 21,870,000 122,905,835 97,885,215

Note: 1) Insurer's investment in share of sister/Holding company and joint investment company has to be mentioned seperately.
2) Investment made in share not enlisted as per rule has to be mentioned seperately.
3) Seperately to be disclosed of promotor share and other ordinary share.

Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary PR. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T. D.K. Mehrotra For B.K. Agrawal & Co.

Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Cash and Bank Balance

Schedule - 22

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year

1 Cash Balance 32,083,371 22,485,486
Total (A) 32,083,371 22,485,486

2 Bank Balance
Deposit in Commercial Banks 99,178,004 71,941,801
Deposit in Development Banks - -
Deposit of Financial Institutions - -
Other - -
Total (B) 99,178,004 71,941,801
Total (A+B) 131,261,375 94,427,287

Schedule - 23
Other Loans

S.N. | Particular Current Year Previous Year

(A) | Long Term Loans

1 Loan to Agents - -

2 Loan to Employees 6,922,118 4,712,455

3 Others - -
Total (A) 6,922,118 4,712,455

(B) | Short Term Loan

1 Loan to Agents 43,501,988 32,941,202

2 Loan to Employees - -

3 Others - -
Total (B) 43,501,988 32,941,202
Total (A+B) 50,424,106 37,653,657

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

P.R. Mishra
CEO/Director

Thomas Mathew T.

Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

D.K. Mehrotra

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner
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Schedule - 24
Other Assets

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Interest Receivable Against Investments 74,796,729 55,266,194
2 Interest Receivable Against Policy Loans 36,045,189 19,866,770
3 Other Interest Receivable against loan(except of Policy Loan) 161,495 199,463
4 Receivable From Other Insurer (Insurance Pool) - -
5 Due from re-Insurer - -
6 Miscellaneous Debtors - -
7 Advance Tax 201,806,184 134,188,910
8 Staff advances 85,731 56,494
9 Other advances 541,568 465,999
10 | Security Deposits 223,500 207,500
11 Outstanding insurance premuim - -
12 Less: outstanding insurance premium suspense - -
13 | Others

a) Prepaid S.B. Claims - -

b) Prepaid Expenses 593,971 1,045,067

c) Debenture/ Share Application 2,425,000 -

d) Gratuity Fund at CIT 2,439,072 -

e) Cheque deposited but not credited by Banks 887,447 -

Total 320,005,886 211,296,397

Schedule - 25
Current Liability

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Due to Agents 48,756,403 37,742,688
2 Due to other Insurer - -
3 Due to re-insurer 797,356 -
4 Short term loans 185,655,940 44,792,266
5 Deposit premium 25,941,343 15,918,442
6 Unidentified Premium 22,935,942 28,161,315
7 Miscellaneous creditors 10,113,694 12,175,470
8 Due to Associate/Holding company - -
9 TDS Payable 8,267,478 5,686,906
10 | VAT Payable - -
11 | Income Tax Payable 79,306,428 65,056,661
12 Service Charges Payable to Beema Samiti 18,756,221 15,431,257
13 | Payable To Directors = -
14 | Others

Cheque issued But Not Encashed 23,837,612 9,012,624

Total 424,368,417 233,977,631

Bipin Kumar Lal

Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra

Rajendra Aryal
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Schedule - 26
Provision for Unexpired Risk
S.N.| Particular Current Year Previous Year
1 Unxpired risk provision of .................. insurance - -
2 Unxpired risk provision of .................. insurance = -
3 Unxpired risk provision of .................. insurance - -
Total = -
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director
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Director

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Thomas Mathew T.

Director

D.K. Mehrotra
Chairman

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd. | 81



0 o

SEE - 2% (@)
36 cAaIaAl
. TR AT T A AT A AT AT ACGHRT TqqEAT
.G famor
oq a9 T a0 oq a9 T o
q | @i (fefweve) #r anfir sreee 93,949,584 40,000 000 - 93,949,584
3| e SEe = - = -
3 | FRIET AT AT ST 99,429,949 ¥,R0R,34¥ RY,R¥R,08% B3IR¥ Y3
¥ | AT AR AT ST - - - -
Y | QTS AT SN SET - - - -
% | 3= AT AT sEe - - - -
o | FHATY FrI e
() ﬁ:{rrf AT IUSTH AT Qoi,qio qu,qoo ‘1,?&:,0%0 %Oi,qio
i@ faaT AT T R ¥ ¥3% 33%,049 3,R39,53% R ¥R ¥3%
(TT) SATEATE TAT HT GluT FaeT - - - -
(%) HHAT S T - 5,934,493 - -
SER - - - -
c | T T (T gHea) - - - _
=T R%,%99,35¢5 %¥,99%,095 30,9%5,0R% RR,¥0R,03¥

AT AT T, AT TG/ AT TR ST

=] . &, | Rt afvgeRr seen

TR AFTHT FUH TEhT ATEAT

T Iy T aw 79 au T aw IR T aw
93,949,5%4 40,000,000 = - = 93,948,594
- - = - 35,531,334 19,4299
= %9%,900 = - R,%0% 49 {0%,5%0
55, 0¥ - 90,555 3,049 3,339,53% RY¥%,¥3%

- 5,934 193 - - - -

9¥,03%,%¥3 4%,%40,%9% Vo, %55 3%, 049 ¥3,%9R,050 R%,%99,35¢5
A AR A TEN ZAR A ot Tz S HA TRTAETR ST

q. fr eferad SERER P E R THE FEFE e /A G R, 3. suEm

S GBI
SEISE KEISES KEISES HeAET TEE THTSTRTEY

82 | Freth TeRiEA HURYH (Aute) fRfAS




10

LIC

ANNUAL
REPORT
Schedule - 26 (A)
Other Provision
Provision at Begining of the Year Provision for the Year
S.N. Particular
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
1 Provision for Dividend 13,157,895 50,000,000 - 13,157,895
2 Provision for loss on Investment 11,597,197 4,202,354 25,242,099 7,394,843
3 | Provision for loss on Loan - - - -
4 | Provision for Bad Debts - - - -
5 | Provision for other Loss - - - -
6 | Provision for Employees
a) Pension and Gratuity 906,860 915,100 1,698,090 906,860
b) Leave Encashment 949,436 326,051 3,227,834 949,436
¢) Housing and Other Benefit - - - -
d) Bonus - 8,735,513 - -
e) Others - - - -
7 | Other Provision - - - -
Total 26,611,388 64,179,018 30,168,023 22,409,034

Amortized for the Year

Written Back for the Year

Provision at the end of the Year

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
13,157,895 50,000,000 - - - 13,157,895
- - - - 36,839,295 11,597,197
- 915,100 - - 2,604,951 906,860
878,748 - 70,688 326,051 3,227,834 949,436

- 8,735,513 - - - -
14,036,643 59,650,613 70,688 326,051 42,672,080 26,611,388

Note: Under the Column of Amortized/Payment for the year amounts have been paid.

Bipin Kumar Lal
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Schedule - 27
Miscellaneous Expenses (To the extent not adjusted/amortize)
S.N. | Particular Current Year Previous Year
1 Preliminary Expenditure (To the extent not written off) = -
2 Pre-Operation Expenditure (To the extent not written off) - -
3 Deferred Expenses (To the extent not written off) 56,663,450 57,883,954
4 Other (To the extent not written off) - -
Total 56,663,450 57,883,954
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner
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Schedule - 28

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

Significant Accounting Policies

General Information:

1.1 Identity of the Company: Life Insurance
Corporation (Nepal) Limited is a limited liability
company domiciled in Nepal. The Company was
incorporated under the Nepal Companies Act, on
December 26, 2000.The address of its registered
office is Kamaladi, Kathmandu, Nepal. The
Company has a primary listing on the Nepal Stock
Exchange Limited.

1.2 Nature of Business: The company obtained
regulatory approval to undertake Life Insurance
business on September 1, 2001 from Beema Samiti
(Insurance Regulatory Authority in Nepal). Under
the approval, the Company is authorized to carry
Life Insurance Business.

1.3 Promoters and shareholders: The principal
promoters of the company are Life Insurance
Corporation of India (55%) and Vishal Group of Nepal
(25%). The General Public holds 20% shares in
the company.

1.4 Authorization to issuefinancial statements: The
financial statements were authorized for issue by
the Board of Directors on 16.10.2011 by circulation
and by the Insurance Board on 11.1.2012.

Summary of significant accounting policies: The
principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation (NAS 1): Financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with formats
prescribed by Financial Directives 2065 of Insurance
Board of Nepal. The Insurance Board is authorized
by the Insurance Act to prescribe format for
preparation of financial statements. Where as the
said format does not address a particular issue,
Nepal Accounting Standard has been applied.
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The financial statements are presented in Nepalese
Rupee. The financial statements, except cash flow
statement, are prepared in accordance with the
historical cost convention, on accrual basis of
accounting (except otherwise stated).

2.2 Significant Deviations from Nepal Accounting
Standards:

a) Premium and some of the other incomes
(interest on premium) are recognized and
accounted on cash basis which is a deviation
from the recognition of revenue prescribed in
NAS 7 which requires recognition of revenue
at the fair value of consideration received and
receivable.

b) Post employment benefits of employees are
measured at the amount payable on the date
of preparation of financial statement
assuming retirement on that date. This is
deviation from the measurement and
recognition prescribed in the NAS 14 which
requires recognition of post employment
benefits at present value of defined benefit
obligations and current service cost.

Foreign Currency (NAS 11): Transactions in foreign
currencies are translated to Nepalese Rupee at the
foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
The Company has no monetary or non-monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currency.

Fixed Assets (NAS 6):

Owned Assets: Fixed Assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation (see below) and impairment
losses. The cost includes purchase price and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use.

Depreciation:

a) Depreciation is charged on Written down Value
method over the estimated useful lives of fixed
assets. The depreciation rates applied for various
assets categories are as follows (Categories
prescribed by Beema Samiti).
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Types of Property Depreciation rate

Furniture & Fixtures 25%
Office Equipment 25%
Computer and EDP 25%
Intangible Assets 25%
Lease Hold Assets 25%
Vehicles 20%
Other Assets 25%

b) Depreciation is provided on the fixed assets from
the subsequent month of the acquisition date to
the prior month of disposal unless it is fully
depreciated before its disposal.

c) Capital Items for less than Rs. 2000/- are treated
as Revenue Expenditure in the year of acquisition
and charged to Profit and Loss Account and
Revenue Account.

Investments:

a) Classification: Investments maturing within twelve
months from the date of financial statements are
classified as short-term investments. Investments
other than short-term investments are classified as
long-term investments.

b) Valuation:

Government securities: Government securities
are stated on cost price or face value whichever is
less. Premium (excess of cost price over face value)
is amortized on a straight line basis over the
holding/maturity period. Similarly discount (excess
of face value over cost price) is accounted as gain
on investment on a straight line basis over the
holding/maturity period.

During the year, the company has purchased NRB
Bonds by paying premium of Rs. 68,98,055.55
against the face value of Rs. 53,30,50,000.00.
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As per the adopted Accounting policy
Rs. 81,18,559.32 in total has been amortized during
the year.

Fixed Deposit of Banks/Financial Institutions:
Fixed deposits in commercial banks and other
financial institutions are accounted on principal
amount.

Shares of public Companies: The investments
made in ordinary shares of public companies are
accounted on cost price.

Debentures of Public Companies: Debentures
of public companies are stated on cost price or
face value whichever is less. Premium (excess of
cost price over face value) is amortized on a straight
line basis over the holding/maturity period. Similarly
discounts (excess of face value over cost
price) are accounted as gain on investment on
a straight line basis over the holding/maturity
period.

Impairment: Securities that are listed in stock
exchange are considered as marketable securities.
Any loss arising from change in market value is
credited to Provision to Loss on Investment by
charging to Profit and Loss Account.Gain arising
from change in market price is not recognized as
revenue unless disposed.

Cash and Bank Balances: Cash and bank balance
comprises cash balances, bank balances other
than fixed deposits and other highly liquid materials.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the company’s cash
management are included within borrowings in
current liabilities on the Balance Sheet.

Doubtful Debts: The Company does not have any

doubtful debts during the year; as such no provision has
been made.
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Provision for unexpired risk: The company has not
made any provision for unexpired risk because the entire
surplus has been transferred to Life Fund.

Miscellaneous Expenditure to the extent not written
off: Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written
off comprises of premium paid on investments as stated
in policy.

Revenue Recognition: (NAS-07):

9.1 Premium Income: Premium Income has been
recognized on cash basis as required under
directives of the Insurance Board.

9.2 Re-insurance Commission: Regular Re-insurance
commissions are recognized on accrual basis. Profit
commissions on re- insurance are recognized on
cash basis which is not in accordance with NAS
07. The Company has received Rs. 13,69,607.27
as profit commission during the year.

9.3 Other Income: Interest (including interest on call
deposit) income is recognized on accrual basis.
Dividend income is recognized as income when
right to receive is established.

9.4 Income from loans and advances: Incomes on
loan against insurance policies and other loans
provided to agents and staffs are accounted for on

accrual basis.
Income and Expenditure Allocation Policy:

a) Interestand Dividend incomes are allocated to Profit
and Loss Account and Revenue Account as
prescribed in the Financial Directives 2065 issued
by Insurance Board.

b) Expenses related to insurance business are
charged to Revenue Account.

c) As prescribed in the Financial Directives 2065
issued by Insurance Board, 10% and 90% of
Management expenditure is allocated to Profit &
Loss Account and Revenue Account respectively.

Claim Payment: Claims paid include specific claim
settlement costs such as investigation/legal fees and
other directly attributable following a loss accepted.
Claims are accounted for on accrual basis.
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13.

14.

11.1 Provision for Insurance Claim: Claims are
recognized on the date of intimation of the loss
without deducting amount recoverable from
reinsurers. Estimated liability for outstanding claims
is determined on the basis of individual claim and is
provided at 115% of outstanding claim as prescribed
in section 15 (d) of Insurance Regulation 2049.

Recognition of income from Insurance Business:
The insurance liability arising from the insurance contracts
is estimated by independent actuarial estimation. Amount
recommended, on such actuarial valuation, to recognize
as income is recognized in Profit and Loss Account in
accordance with Financial Directives 2065 issued by
Insurance Board. However during the year no such income
is recognized on Profit and Loss Account.

Employee Benefits (NAS 14):

Short term employee benefits:  Short term benefits to
employees are recognized on accrual basis.

Short term compensated absences:
leave is recognized on accrual basis.

Salary in lieu of

Retirement Benefits: The Company has defined benefit
plan for retirement benefits of employees. A defined
benefit plan is a retirement plan that defines an amount
of gratuity benefit that an employee will receive on
retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors
such as age, years of service and compensation. The
Company pays contributions to Citizen Investment Trust
on a contractual basis. The contributions are recognized
as employee benefit expenses when they are due.

Income Tax (NAS 9): Income tax on the profit or loss
for the year comprises current and deferred taxes.
Income tax is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
and Revenue Account except to the extent that it relates
to items recognized directly to equity, in which case it
is recognized in equity.

Current T ax: Current tax is the amount of income taxes
payable (recoverable) in respect of the taxable profit (tax
loss) for a period. Current tax liabilities (assets) for the
current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation
authorities, using the tax rates that have been enacted
by the Balance Sheet date.
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Deferred T ax: Deferred tax asset is recognized for all
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Allocation between Profit and Loss Account and
Revenue Account: Income Tax is allocated between
Profit & Loss Account and Revenue Account as per the
derived weights of Profit & Loss Account and Revenue
Account as prescribed by Financial Directives 2065
issued by the Insurance Board. During the year, as there
is no profit, allocation of Income tax has not been done
to Profit and Loss account and Revenue Account.

Impairment of Assets: (NAS-18):  The carrying amounts
of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date, if
there is any indication of impairment based on internal/
external factors. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the assets net selling price and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted
average cost of capital.

Financing and Borrowing Cost: (NAS-08):  Financing/
Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition of the
asset is capitalized as part of the cost of the asset.
Other Financing/Borrowing costs are charged to the
Income Statement.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets (NAS-12): The Company creates a provision when
there is a present obligation as a result of past events
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there
is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.
When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources
is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial
statements. However, contingent assets are assessed
continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic
benefit will arise, the asset and related income are
recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

18. Earnings Per Share (NAS 26): Basic earnings per share
1. Ffd T AR (AT A@HE %) AT LI are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
I AT MpreeT af-[ QTR FARHT FAEETATS period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
YT & el ATHT a7 TS G SR e &t average number of equity shares outstanding during the
o. N N . d
R G ST ARG &7 | perio
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Schedule - 29

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

Note to Accounts related to
Financial Statements

Contingent Liabilities:

a) There are no unpaid investments.
b) The Company has no underwriting commitments.
c) Thereis no claim beside the insurance policies.

d) Thereis no guarantee given by the company or on
behalf of the company.

€) There are no other liabilities except repudiated death
claims of Rs. 101.70 lakh.

Basis adopted by Actuary while evaluating Insurer’s
liabilities: Inthe last valuation (16.07.2008), the modified
Net Premium method of valuation was adopted and next
due falls on 16.07.2011.

There are no disputes and limitations regarding the
company'’s property. The company has owned all the
properties and assets that are purchased by the
Company and there are no disputes on that, unless
otherwise stated.

Investments equal to life fund, outstanding death claims
& unexpired risk of Financial year 2066/67 (2009/10)
amounting to Rs.4833920 thousand are earmarked in
the name of Insurance Board of Nepal as per their letter
dated 2067/12/03 and Chalan no. BI. Bl. SA.503(2067/
68) 3673.

The company has not made any commitments on its
loans, investments and fixed assets.

Amount relating to purchase/sale agreements of
Investment:

i)  There are no acquired properties/assets of which
ownership has not been obtained by the company.
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i)  There is no amount due against sales of the

company’s property.

7. Detail of investments made during the year is as
follows.
a) Investments:
Particulars Amount
a) Government Securities & Bond 87,30,50,000
b) Commercial Banks 87,00,00,000
c) Development Banks -
d) Finance Companies -
d) Share/debenture of Various Companies 9,42,459
Total (a) 1,74,39,92,459
b) Details of matured and sold Investments
during the financial year:
Particulars Amount
a) Government Securities & Bond -
b) Commercial Banks 72,50,00,000
c) Development Banks 5,00,00,000
d) Finance Companies 9,55,00,000
e) Shares/Debenture of Various Companies -
Total Matured 87,05,00,000

10.

11.

The company has received all bank statements of the
bank accounts and has prepared the bank reconciliation
statements for the same.

Description of transactions of re-insurance is approved
by Re-insurer along with reconciliation.

The company has made investments according to the
relevant insurance rules and criteria prescribed by
Insurance Board.

Related p arty T ransactions:

a) The company has not made any transaction and
investments with Directors of the company or other
person and organization associated to Directors
except Technical Service Fee Rs.4254 thousand
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12.

13.

14.

15.

$C g

(including VAT) as per agreement with Life
Insurance Corporation of India. The Technical
Service Fee agreement is approved by Insurance
board of Nepal for the period of 5 years w.e.f.
January 1, 2008.

b) Compensation paid to key management
Personne |

Fees Paid to Board Members Rs. 2,29,000.00

Fees paid to Audit Committee Members Rs. 70,000.00

Travelling Expenses of Board Members Rs. 6,94,948.60

Mr. Muraleedharan P. (Former CEO) Rs.22,61,122.42

Mr. P.R. Mishra (CEO) Rs. 3,15,759.97

Mr. Devojit Sanyal (Former Asst. GM.) Rs. 14,19,678.61

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Choudhary (Asst. GM.)  Rs. 3,63,113.23

The company has taken overdraft loan Rs. 89969.69
thousand from Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. against the security
of its Government Bonds and 95686.25 thousand from
Machhapuchchre Bank Limited against Fixed Deposit
Receipt with them.

The company has not obtained tax clearance certificate
and has not received any claim regarding fines or interest
due of previous year’s income tax and no payments in
this regard is made during the year. The company has
adjusted income tax payable upto F/Y 2061/62
amounting to Rs.6263.81 thousand from advance tax
amount as per Income Tax Act 2058. Tax payable and
advance tax after F/Y 2061/62 is separately shown as
payable and receivable respectiv3ely.

The company has not refunded any premium during the
year.

The company has declared Vested Bonus up to 2064/
065 which is applicable as interim bonus till date as
follows:
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

ENDOWNMENT & JEEVAN ANAND POLICIES:

TERM YEAR 5-19 20-24 25-and above
BONUS RATE 52.00 55.00 70.00
MONEY BACK POLICIES:

TERM YEAR 15 20 25

BONUS RATE 51.00 52.00 54.00

Bonus rate are applicable for per thousand.

The company has determined the interest rate on late
premium payment, loans against insurance policies,
agent’s and employee’s loans as follows:

Interest Rate on late payment of Premium 8% p.a.

Interest Rate on loans against Policies 9% p.a.
Interest Rate on Agent’s loans 9% p.a.
Interest Rate on Employees loans 7% p.a.

Details of expenses remaining to be amortized:
Premium paid on acquisition of government securities
(Investment) is amortized over the maturity period of
investment. During the year, the company has purchased
NRB Bonds by paying premium of Rs. 68,98,055.55
against the face value of Rs. 52,30,50000.00 As per the
policy adopted, total 81,18,559.32 has been amortized
this year. This amount has been shown in annexure 2
as loss on purchase of Investment.

There are neither calls in advance/calls in arrears nor
any forfeited shares in the total paid up capital of the
company during the yeatr.

There is no amortization amount in leasehold property
up to this year.

There are no off Balance sheet transactions in this
financial year except repudiation of death claims to the
tune of Rs. 2255 thousand.

Out of Repudiated Death claim amount of Rs. 85.15
lakhs till last year, Rs 8,00,000/- has been paid as per
decision of Supreme Court dated 2066.03.06. This
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22.

$C g

amount has been shown in schedule 4 under the column
of death claim. A provision of Rs. One lakh has been
made on account of repudiated death claim as a case is
pending with Appellate Court, Patan.

Deferred T ax: The Company has recognized deferred
tax assets/liabilities amounting to Rs. 41,59,459.08
which resulted from the timing differences between the
Book Profit and Tax Profit, up to current year ended
Ashad 32,2068 (July 16,2011 ) in Profit & Loss Account,
the details of which is as under:

Recognition of Deferred T ax Liability & Assets:

Particulars Balance as on Arising during Balance as at
Shrawan 1, 2067 the year Ashad 32, 2068

Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities)

On account of timing difference in:

a) Fixed assets (81,903.75) 149269.39 67365.64

b) Deferred Expenditure (7363653.72) 253188.81 (7110464.91)

¢) Investment 1758669.70 270970.13 2029639.83

d) Gratuity/ Leave Encashment 237358.97 616641.40 854000.38

Net (Liabilities) (5449528.80) 1290069.73 (4159459.07)

23. Staff Housing Fund: Since the Company has been

25.
26.

27.

extending housing loan to its employees, provision for
staff housing fund as required by the labour Act has not
been made.

Staff Bonus: Staff bonus has not been provided during
the year, in view of losses during the year.

Capital Commitment: Nil.

Earnings Per share: The Basic earnings per share have
been calculated as Rs. (10.05) and previous year Rs. (2.51).

Re-grouping: Previous years figures have been
regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary to make
them comparable with the figures of current year.

i AR e Eeigcticna Ao, @ T G HA FAERAR STETAT
g, faa sfaga qe® HeTIa-aH T FEF A /G S ft, 0.3, seE
S arrare
%, At B9 ST . T . fewe= A%, SEe e FE
98 | A TERIEH HURIH (AT fAfAds
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Schedule - 30
Main Indicator

Fiscal Year
S.N{ Particulars Indicator
2068-067 2066-067 2065-066 2064-065 2063-064
1 | Net worth Rs. 244,959,644 ( 270,087,953 | 290,426,806 | 250,959,032 | 300,961,588
2 | No. of Shares Number 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
3 | Book value per share Rs. 98 108 116 100 120
4 | Net profit Rs. (25,128,308) (6,276,199) 80,567,774 5,091,898 ( 50,961,588
5 | Earning per share (EPS) Rs. (10) 3) 32 2 20
6 | Dividend per share (DPS) Rs. - 5 20 15 -
7 | Market price per share (MPPS) Rs. 415 580 680 1,012 856
8 | Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) Ratio (41) (231) 21 497 42
9 | First Year Premium Rs. 502,612,978 | 467,436,495 | 327,420,018 | 18,967,754 | 193,645,436
10 | Total Premium Rs. 1,875,622,036 | 1,543,125,747 |1,195,827,662 | 900,682,700 | 724,255,575
11 | Net Premium/Total Premium % 99.64 99.70 99.85 99.84 99.82
12 | Net Profit/Total Premium % (1.34) (0.41) 6.74 0.57 7.04
13 | Total Premium/Total Assets % 25.64 29.15 30.40 31.70 32.00
14 | Income from loan, Investment/Total Loan, Investment % 8.01 7.05 5.80 5.78 4.74
15 | Total Investment, loan/Life Fund % 102.11 103.39 110.30 107.25 126.38
16 | Re-insurance Commission income/
Total re-insurance premium % 20.28 0.66 - - -
17 | Management expenses/Total premium % 9.13 9.53 8.58 5.98 8.14
18 | Agents Expenses/Total premium % 12.18 13.52 12.14 12.29 13.38
19 | No. of Agents Number 22,189 19,714 16875 13,756 12,292
20 | No. of Staffs Number 91 84 72 68 51
21| No. of Branches Number 15 14 12 12 12
22 | Employee expenses/Management Expenses % 17.37 14.93 14.91 27.38 18.54
23 | Employee expenses/No. of staff Rs. 326,938 261,414 212,393 216,785 214,170
24| O/s claim amount/ Paid claim % 2.09 1.81 1.73 14.91 9.23
25| No. of total policies Number 285,455 239,051 190,238 137,347 109,372
26 | Current year's renewed policies\last year's total policies % 89.00 75.08 69.09 69.85 N.A.
27 | No. of policies of claims/Total policies % 0.08 0.07 0.22 0.39 0.22
28 | Solvency Margin % N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
29 | Vested Bonus Rate Rs. per thousand - - - 52-70 52-70
30 | Interim Bonus Rate Rs. per thousand 52-70 52-70 52-70 39-65 -
A
Bipin Kumar Lal Rajesh K. Choudhary P.R. Mishra Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date O
Sr. Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA. B.K. Agrawal S

Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal Thomas Mathew T. D.K. Mehrotra For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 31

Actuary Report
In-force No. of Policies Total Sum Assured
S.N Types of Insurance X X
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Endowment 91,000 87,279 9,632,061,250 8,717,988,250
2 Anticipated Endowment 43,298 36,784 5,613,752,500 4,504,240,500
3 Modified Endowment 58,925 49,847 10,997,757,000 8,277,539,000
4 Whole Life Policy 2,047 2,049 427,040,000 388,020,000
5 Term Insurance Policy 8,411 2,324 965,080,000 386,475,000
6 Special T erm Policy 548 541 107,300,000 105,375,000
7 Other Life Insurance 102 31 10,470,000 5,110,000

(Endowment Single Premium)

Total 204,330 178,855 27,753,460,750 22,384,747,750

Sum at Risk

Sum at Risk transferred to re-insurer

Sum at Risk borne by insurer

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

7,184,521,466
4,650,789,465
9,944,221,776
421,082,694
965,080,000
103,891,522
10,470,000

6,502,717,549

2,110,200,381

1,095,557,292

3,731,599,187 314,363,930 162,041,860
7,484,588,319 5,082,365,670 1,995,066,155
382,607,032 286,614,993 117,015,430
386,475,000 256,481,110 80,625,000
102,027,671 85,984,151 36,061,731
5,110,000 = -

5,074,321,085
4,336,425,535
4,861,856,106
134,467,701
708,598,890
17,907,371
10,470,000

5,407,160,257
3,569,557,327
5,489,522,164
265,591,602
305,850,000
65,965,940
5,110,000

23,280,056,923

18,595,124,758

8,136,010,235

3,486,367,468

15,144,046,688

15,108,757,290

Bipin Kumar Lal
Sr. Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Rajesh K. Choudhary
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

P.R. Mishra
CEO/Director

Thomas M
Director

athew T.

Rajendra Aryal
Director

D.K. Mehrotra

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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To Shareholders of LIC (Nepal) Ltd,

Actuarial Valuation of Long term Insurance Business as on 16.07.2011

At the request of the CEO / Managing Director of the company, I have carried out
an Actuarial valuation of Long term business of LIC (Nepal) Ltd as on
16.07.2011, and have pleasure highlighting following comments in same regards.

1) Proper records have been kept by the company which is necessary for the
purpose of Long term Actuarial Liability valuation of Insurance fund.

2) Adequate and proper reserves have been provided as on 16.07.2011 for all the
liabilities in respect of long term insurance fund, taking into account all the
current and contingent liabilities as at that date.

3) The long term Insurance fund as included in audited accounts is NRs. 6,652
million is sufficient to cover required actuarial reserves of NRs. 5,656 millions
as on 16th July, 2011.

4) The required solvency Margin under the Beema Samiti Regulations is NRs.
310 Million. Current paid up capital of NRs. 250 Million taken along with the
NRs 97.82 million transferred to shareholders fund is sufficient to cover this
solvency margin. The company is advised to raise the capital to NRs. 500

million.
Date: 25" November, 2011 M.G. Diwan

Actuary

Churchgate : 2nd Fioor, Churchgate House, Veer Nariman Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001. « Fax : (91-22) 2288 3155
Offices : Andheri : 201/C. Remi Bizcourt, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400 058. * Fax : (91-22) 2673 3638
Ahmedabad : 509. Golden Triangle, Near Sardar Patel Stadium, Navrangpura, Abad - 380 014. « Email : kapabd@vsnl.net

** PRINTED ON ECO-FRIENDLY PAPER **
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A Profile of Our Products

.

T T o M T R g7 |
e @, afy gt A T
I R THTAT AT FHI FerT
T g | AT AT 90 Ifg g0 av
SH e AfthaTs IT9e gig | A
AT AT Fledapr JSAT 81 | AT

AT At A% TehaT Gfeme® ST& T e,

TH TEST YaeT, ST g7 |

Plan No. 343
Endowment Plan
-

A AT AT e AT ST _ This is the most popular form of life
ol T FEATT ST ST 81 I9of o assurance since it not only makes
fe e fgar qq AUHMT ST provision for the family of the Life
FarEr T EHET TG TRET Assured in the event of his early death,
T WWWEWW T but also assures a lump sum at any

desired age. The amount assured, if
not paid by reason of his earlier death,
becomes payable at the end of the
endowment term. This plan is available
to people between ages 10 to 60. This
is a with-profit plan. During currency
of the policy many privileges like Policy

Loan, Term Rider Benefit, Accident Benefit are

available to the Policyholder.

gafthat latell

Money Back Plan

f

.

gARRAT AT A=A SHTE LHe!
= gfeTa T\ Safrer ST
Fitrqes frat figv g 1 @ Swrer
fordtomm W & e ety P afe
e T TR GUSHT ] AATE
THH (T AT A=TOHT survival
Benefit AT RRQT TTERT @H THATR)
ST Gied Y& IR G | G SFraree
TUET FHA T AR AT A |
. aR.®. () fa. & gatear
VAT Y ThTLaT AITATER (33, 33Y,

33§, 330, IR) THE NH G | T A=W FF
YHTCh! GHT AGT T Bl e W survival benefit

1 giaeT @ g |

_ Under Money Back Policies a certain

percentage of the Sum Assured is
payable as Survival Benefits after
certain periodical intervals during life
time of the policyholder. An important
feature of this type of policies is that
in the event of death at any time within
the policy term, the death claim
comprises full sum assured without
deducting any of the survival
benefitamounts , which have already

_ been paid. Similarly, the bonus is also

calculated on the full sum assured. LIC

Nepal Ltd. is offering 5 types of Money Back Plan
(334, 335, 336, 337, 339) with different Policy term

and amount of Survival Benefit Payable.

Life Jnsurance Corporation (Nepal) [td.
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Children's Assurance
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Plan No. 343

r

.

T .8, (AU A, oF R 9T forgaqei

I ST AT (AT FTHAT - 3¥0 T

I 8 - 3¥9) gArRar o gHArad

a7 forioar GHTET WS AT IR

TfRTeT g | A7 AT IAX 0 TR 90

TG ATASABIERET AT FUSASH

WH g T A IW 0 a¥ [

TP A9 feqemr Swr afod g9 |

I HHAT AT A= SHTYeH

TR T I sfafg 9% a9 @l g 97

I Wedr R0 ¥ | A g A

frATE THHH! Y Fiaera Sfaer AT

9% T 95 ¥ U AU Y e & WA g =
Yo GfTeTd @HW R0 a¥ YT WUH a¥ fEaemr Y
A G | TqA ATAATABTRN (AT FATTLIT RIS
TR @A STRT TRUST g7 | gHte=a 99 AR
T SY T a9 gfq e axo T qeTdr fafaar
YT A G | AFIA AR g ATHT el
fauar forem W@ THER SHTE WH B A § |
TG AT d=aTa At AT e gEEd qog
HTAT STl SHTYeH SR T 79, ST AT
AT GG T T Afep Jrae™ EHl g |

_ LIC Nepal Ltd. offers two Children’s

Deferred Assurance Plan (Bal Mamta
- 340 & Bal Sneh - 341) with features
of Money Back and Guaranteed
Addition. These Plans are available for
children between ages 0 to 10 and the
policy matures after the life assured
attains 20 years of age. Premium
Paying Term under Bal Mamta Policy
is 16 years, whereas that under Bal
Sneh Policy is 20 years. Under both
the plans 25% of sum assured each

_ is payable after attaining 16 and 18

years of age by the life assured and 50% of the sum
assured is payable after attaining 20 years of age.
This ensures availability of funds at the various
critical stages of the child’s life. Guaranteed
Addition at the rate of Rs. 65.00 per thousand sum
assured per completed year is payable at the time of
termination of policy. Death claim is payable without
deducting the amount of Money Back. Under these
policies option for Premium waiver benefit is also
available in case of death of proposer during premium
paying term.

Slidel 3ileleG

Jeevan Anand

Plan No. 342

r

AT TIAT J&IT AT B ST {ATHT
gfede! qmafas T AT ST g
fefia oreR qEE WUar g | I«
AT HHTIEe SR T I SAfvae
fhfaer o fearemr yeq HTET Afed
freife g W@ "W A g T

_ This plan is an unique combination of

Endowment Assurance and Whole
Life plans. It provides financial
protection against death throughout
the lifetime of the life assured with the
provision of payment of a lump sum
atthe end of the selected term in case

T SRew A SRFEr T TR of his survival. T.his is awith-?rqfit P.Ian
and Bonuses will be added till life time
T T G | WM Ay ﬂ%?l?ﬁ of the life assured. The True "Zindgi
ST AT 87 AR qEATS AT e Ke Saath Bhi & Zindgi Ke Baad
Ltri%rrxﬁirrrq"mﬁ[trﬁr‘aq:ﬁrwii«—aq| N i e
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Plan No. 343

(e

.

e faTTeT X SR | AT A
Fad AfgdTeedl AMT AT IqAH
g | A1 9% a¥ FHT JIST 8T ST FH
YA WU A a9 O At T
Y fHTg THHHT ¥ T AR SR
T AT A feg g | S
gfvaa fafemT shwTg et YR iaea @R
T gifea S 99 feg | Sitaae
e ATH FFEITAT G ATy W T
e fega g S afeer e gateat
T TAEA & | AR X 8 a9

fHTe® TR TS AGIWT qfgedl 9 ay
FHTYed HTHT THUHT AGCITHT TiT AT RET A
@ G | S Il 9ie aual 1T & §Y 9fT

BT 3Tl GTY=a e fagq g |

_ As the name suggests, this plan is

devised exclusively forwomen . This
is a 15 years plan under which 4% of
sum assured is payable every year
after the end of 3 years till the end of
14th year. Balance sum Assured and
Bonus will be payable on Maturity. Full
sum assured and Bonus is payable
on death of the policyholder
irrespective of money back
installments already paid. If atleast
_ 2 full years premium has been paid
under the policy, risk cover will be extended to 3 years
from the date of FUP. During first 5 years guaranteed
addition @ 65.00 per thousand per year will be added
and the policy will participate in profits, thereafter.

& -

avan fobzor

Bima Kiran

Plan No. 344

.

AT fHToT T@er F&r AR & S
qeaitq gATH THHA BT TR
Afadqw T I T qiFeg |
fitwdedT qog ITH ATEMT AHATS
THH &I T § T ST afeaear fafs
ftraer TEAT BT ) A e g |
T g fRfq ot af st
fATE @HH YO TRTIT TETH
SfEw S8 g1 | AT AT AT %
g ¥y AT Afwerdl AT A
SIS A |

_ This is a low cost term insurance policy

with return of premium and free
insurance after maturity. Sum Assured
is payable in the event of death during
term of the policy and Total premium
will be refunded at the time of maturity
of policy. After maturity, free life cover
equal to 50% of Sum Assured will be
available to the policyholder. This
policy is available for people between

_ 15 to 45 years of age.
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Plan No. 345

-

AT AT AITADT SHT TATHT ITee
TS ATH TN AT 87 TN giary=a
TNF I YW &g | AT HATR
gfede! AT 87 | I qi¥e |9H,
AT AT (90, 9% T R0 W) TLET
A ST Q00 TY [ T

_ This is the only plan available in

Nepal Insurance Market which
offers Guaranteed Annual Pension.
This is a whole of life Insurance plan,
participating in profits, which provides
for annual survival benefit at a rate of
5% of the Sum Assured after the

FrTgeT L IITeTd @R IeEee! TIHT chosen Accumulation Period (10, 15
UM e | NHEES AT T or 20 years), till date of death or
ﬁ'-q-q-w HATRT THH E 10 I L attaining 100 years of age. The vested
fafraT a1 97 fafy ey SfvaEr T bonuses in a lump sum are payable

oot fogng | Y e @ T a9

_ on survival to the end of the

Accumulation Period or on earlier

loyalty g HUHT, Hifrqerr SAT Q00 T qsq qi%} 2 death. Further, the Sum Assured, along with Loyalty
ot feerar ar & e W oS § W agditions, if any, is payable on survival to age 100
fegag | 1 deT AR qU 3G f0 AVST AREERHT  years or on earlier death. This Plan is available for

.

AT AT ITAH g |

people between 15 to 60 years of age.

3191ca Silclel

Amulya Jeevan

Plan No. 346

r
- —
AqA S ATeAT IS g4 q&(T T Amulya Jeevan is the cheapest
FATH THHAT 1T E%[ T I individual life insurance cover plan
2| T AT AT it T available in Nepal. Thisis a pure form
VU@ JTTHT AT AT A T term insurance, under which Sum
2 assured is payable only at the death
e EA A Ffer aﬁ Al of the policyholder. In case of maturity
eI A a"'f | & AT AT 9% 3 nothing is payable. This policy is
%0 FUH( AfhERSH! AT AT JIAH available for people between 16 to 60
@E{ | JqHAT ?frr T ﬁ?ﬂw SAGE: years of age and is an ideal collateral
é‘rr | security for loans.
L]
L
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Plan No. 347 & 348

s
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g | A1 AT 3 a9 (@S 7. 3%9) T

Y a9 (@AT 7. 3¥5) Saraer A

qTe I Gl | 3 a9 At AT
gHiy=d 99 ®. 50 Iid v gfq &

feg g o Y A sEfrer AT ® oY

i a9 9f e 57 g | SitHaer 907 TUT STaeImHT
1R ATy W@ gfEa av gfed el fEe g |
gfeaee srafaae Sfitha shiferd Wwat staeImT giai=ra
@Y, AT A qled TR G5 g | A e
JUX q0 3@ %0 FUHT Afthews! AT AT IqAX
g |

_ This Policy is highest Return giving

policy in Nepal . Itis a single premium

investment cum assurance plan which

offers guaranteed benefits on death

and maturity. This Plan is available for

3 (Plan 347) and 5 (Plan 348) years

term. Guaranteed addition for 3 years

is Rs. 80.00 per thousand sum

assured per year. For 5 years term
_ Guaranteed Addition is Rs. 85.00 per
thousand sum assured per year. In case of death of
the policyholder double the sum assured with Bonus
will be payable. In case of survival of the policyholder
till maturity, sum assured along with guaranteed
addition will be payable. This Plan is available for people

between 10 to 60 years of age.
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Addresses of Branches and Sales Centres with Names of Branch In-charges

Corporate Office:
P.O. Box No: 21905

Kathmandu Plaza (X Block, 2nd Floor)

Kamaladi, Kathmandu, Nepal
Phone: 01-4168537, 01-4168539
Fax: 01-4168538

Branch Offices:

Kathmandu Branch
Ms. Mamta Poudyal
Kathmandu Plaza, Kamaladi
Kathmandu, Nepal
Phone: 01-4168541

Biratnagar Branch
Mr. Dhirendra Kumar Das
Biratnagar-14, Nepal
Phone: 021-532772

Pokhara Branch
Mr. Son Bahadur Magar
Prithvi Chowk - Nagdunga, Nepal
Phone: 061-539191

Nepalgunj Branch
Mr. Hemraj Joshi
Nepalgunj-13, Adarshnagar, Nepal
Phone: 081-526047

Bhaktapur Branch
Mr. Prakash Upadhayay
Suryavinayak, Bhaktapur, Nepal
Phone: 01-6619502

Butwal Branch
Mr. Lok Raj Awasthi
Butwal-8, Traffic Chowk, Nepal
Phone: 071-550392

Birgunj Branch
Mr. Rakesh Kumar Baranwal
Birgunj-10, Panitanki,Nepal
Phone: 051-691777
Janakpur Branch
Mr. Dashrath Jha
Janakchowk, Janakpur, Nepal
Phone: 041-526384

Dhangadi Branch
Mr. Ganesh Upreti
Dhangadi-2, Chauraha,Nepal
Phone: 091-520802

Mahendranagar Branch
Mr. Padam Rana
Mahendra Nagar-4, Nepal
Phone: 099-525304

Birtamod Branch
Mr. Bal Chandra Mishra
Birtamod-4, Bhadrapur Road, Nepal
Phone: 023-543404

Narayanghant Branch
Mr. Smriti Raj Khandel
Narayanghat-3, Chitwan,Nepal
Phone: 056-532501

Lahan Branch
Mr. Trilokya Das
Lahan-8, Siraha, Nepal
Phone: 033-561976

Dang Branch
Mr. Ritesh Regmi
Sahid Gate-11,Ghorahi, Dang, Nepal
Phone: 08-2563190

Lalitpur Branch
Ms. Bidhya Shrestha (Jonchhe)
Yapa Bhawan, Lalitpur, Nepal
Phone: 01-5009295

Sales Centers:

Parent Branch: Biratnagar
Mr. Jyoti Poudel
Terhathum

Mobile: 9845378999

Parent Branch: Pokhara

Mr. Bibek Sharma
Anbukhairani-6, Tanhun, Nepal
Phone: 065-540566

Parent Branch: Pokhara
Mr. Subarna Raj Dhungana
Mahendra Path-2, Baglung
Phone: 068-522737

Parent Branch: Butwal
Mr. Giri Raj Ghimire
Tamghas-1, Gulmi, Nepal
Phone: 079-520748

Parent Branch: Mahendranagar
Mr. Dirgha Raj Upreti

Amargadi Nagar Palika, 5-Tuphandanda

Dadeldhura, Nepal
Phone: 096-420753
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